
City of Abbotsford
         PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 

ABBOTSFORD CITY COUNCIL 
TO BE HELD MONDAY April 5 2021 at 6:00 P.M. 

AT THE ABBOTSFORD COUNCIL CHAMBER 
AMENDED 

1. Call the regular meeting to order
a. Roll call
b. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Establish Order of the Day
3. Comments by the Mayor
4. Administrator’s Update
5. Comments by the Public – 2 minute time limit
6. Minutes from the City Council Meeting held March 1, 2021

a. Waive the reading and approve/disapprove the minutes
7. Minutes from the Committee of the Whole Meeting held March 17, 2021

a. Waive the reading and approve/disapprove the minutes
8. Minutes from the Plan Commission held on March 11, 2021
9. Minutes from the Plan Commission held on March 25, 2021
10. Incidents/Accidents/Training
11. Approve/Disapprove Amending Real Estate Agreement with NAI Pfefferle
12. Approve/Disapprove Developers Agreement with Straight Shot Investsment re:

Residential Development in the Schilling Subdivision
13. Approve/Disapprove Real Estate Contract for the sale of 11 lots in the Schilling

Subdivision
14. Approve/Disapprove Certified Survey Map for Dollar General
15. Approve/Disapprove Conditional Use Permit for Dollar General
16. Approve/Disapprove Police Commistion Resolution 1-2021
17. Approve/Disapprove Street Use Permit for Abbyfest
18. Approve/Disapprove Temporary Beer Licence for Abbyfest
19. Approve/Disapprove Flea Market Permit
20. Water/Waste Water Update
21. MSA Water Update
22. Public Works Update
23. MSA Update
24. Approve/Disapprove Linden Street Storm Sewer Proposal
25. Approve/Disapprove Crack Sealing Bid
26. Approve/Disapprove Traffic Control at 4th Ave and Spruce St
27. Approve/Disapprove Notice to Proceed – Contract for Switlick Sons for 4th Ave

Project.

1



28. Approve/Disapprove Pay Application #6 – Opportunity Drive (Industrial Park Rd)
29. Discussion: 3rd Avenue Repairs
30. Approve/Disapprove Final Payout of 8.62 PTO hours for Louella Luedtke
31. Approve/Disapprove Operators License
32. Approve/Disapprove Drafting an Ordinance to Eliminate City Administrator

Position and to Create a Clerk-Treasurer Position at Time of City Administrator’s
Resignation or January 1, 2022 Whichever Comes First.

33. Next Meetings: City Council Reorganization - April 20, 2021 Reorganization
Meeting, City Council May 3, 2021

34. Adjourn

City Council April 5, 2021  
Mon, Apr 5, 2021 6:00 PM - 9:00 PM (CDT) 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/235643765  

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123  

Access Code: 235-643-765 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/235643765 

2

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/235643765
tel:+14086503123,,235643765
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/235643765


Minutes from the March1, 2021 Abbotsford City Council 
Meeting held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 

City Council call to order – Mayor Voss called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call: M. Rachu, Weix, D. Rachu, Soto, Huther, Faber, Weideman, and Kramer. 

Others Present – Administrator Grady, City Attorney Gamoke, Water/Wastewater 
Supervisor Soyk, Public Works Director Stuttgen, Chief Mueller, Battalion Chief Austin, 
Justin Ingersoll. Jim Colby, Mike Hrjendi, Brian Chapman (Cedar Corp), Kevin O’Brien 
(Tribune Phonograph) 

Pledge of Allegiance – Held 

Establish Order of the Day – Move the Fire Truck purchase to after public comment 

Comments by the Mayor – Mayor Voss thanked the City crew for all of their work fixing 
a water break the previous weekend.   Mayor Voss heard some complaints about now 
being able to call into gotomeeting. 

Administrator’s Update – 

Public Comment – Jim Colby questioned way snow was plowed on to the sidewalk in 
front of his house on 2nd Street. 

Approve/Disapprove Purchase of a New Piece Fire Truck by Central Fire and EMS 
District in the Amount of $453,859.00. (2/3 vote of the equalized value of 
participating municipalities required to approve purchase – Chief Mueller stated 
that the truck chosen was a compromise between cost and need.  He also stated that 
the new truck should last 20-25 years.  Motion to approve the purchase by M. 
Rachu/Huther.  Unanimous. 

Minutes from the City Council Meeting held February 1, 2021 – Motion to approve 
by Weideman/Weix.  Unanimous. 

Minutes from the Committee of the Whole Meeting held February 17, 2021 – 
Motion to approve by D. Rachu/Weix.  Unanimous. 

Minutes from the Plan Commission held on February 25, 2021 - Presented 

Approve/Disapprove Policy Regarding Council Members Calling In/Voting During 
Closed Session – City Attorney Gamoke stated that there is no legal reason that a 
member cannot take part in and vote during closed session as long as the Council can 

3



be sure that the public is excluded.  Motion to allow members to take part in and vote in 
closed session by M. Rachu/Weix.  Unanimous 
 
Closed Session - Pursuant to Section 19.85 (1)(c) Considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public 
employees over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 
responsibility. (City Administrator) – Motion to go into closed session by M. 
Rachu/Soto.  Roll call vote. M. Rachu - yes, Weix- yes, D. Rachu - yes, Soto - yes, 
Huther - yes, Faber - yes, Weideman - yes, Kramer – yes. 
 
Motion to go out of closed session by M. Rachu/Soto.  Roll call vote. M. Rachu - yes, 
Weix- yes, D. Rachu - yes, Soto - yes, Huther - yes, Faber - yes, Weideman - yes, 
Kramer – yes. 
 
Approve/Disapprove New Employment Contract for City 
Administrator/Clerk./Treasurer – Motion to approve the new employment contract by 
Huther/M. Rachu.  Roll call vote. M. Rachu - yes, Weix- no, D. Rachu - yes, Soto - yes, 
Huther - yes, Faber - no, Weideman - no, Kramer – no.  Vote tied at 4-4.  Mayor Voss 
votes no.  Motion fails. 
 
Several members expressed disagreement with the one year payout with health 
insurance for termination without cause in section 10B 
 
.Motion to amend section 10B to 6 months and approve the contract by M. Rachu/D. 
Rachu.  Roll call vote. M. Rachu - yes, Weix- no, D. Rachu - yes, Soto - yes, Huther - 
yes, Faber - no, Weideman - no, Kramer – no.  Vote tied at 4-4.  Mayor Voss votes no.  
Motion fails 
 
Approve/Disapprove Gravel Crushing Bid for Lowest Qualified Bidder – Motion to 
approve Earth by Huther/M. Rachu.  Unanimous. 
 
Public Works Update – Update is the next agenda item 
 
Approve/Disapprove Indefinitely Postposing Linden Street Reconstruction - Flood 
Mitigation Project Started in October 2020 Until Sufficient Funding Becomes 
Available - Public Works Director Stuttgen stated that the plan MSA came up with too 
expensive.  In addition, the railroad would require the City to spend $250,000 to fix their 
culverts for an easement.  It was felt that the project should be postposed to a later 
date.  Motion to approve by Weix/D. Rachu.  Unanimous. 
 
Incidents/Accidents/Training - none 
 
Approve/Disapprove new Compliance Assurance Plan (CAP) – Motion to approve 
by M. Rachu/Faber.  Unanimous. 

4



 
Approve Disapprove Ordinance 2021-1 Updates to Title 8 of the Abbotsford Code 
of Ordinances – Motion to approve by M. Rachu/Soto.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Manhole Cover Quote for 4th Avenue – Motion to approve by 
Kramer/Weix.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Conditional Use Permit for Hryndej, LLC to Use 406 E. 
Spruce Street as a Single Family Residence – It was confirmed that the building 
could only be used as a single family residence.  Motion to approve by Weideman/Weix.  
Unanimous. 
 
Water/Wastewater Update – There was a water break on Spruce St and the pump at 
well 14 quit working. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Waiving $555.06 in Waste Water Charges for 200 E. Pine 
Street Due to Water Break – Motion to approve by M. Rachu/Weix.Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Resolution 2021-1 A Resolution Honoring the Life of Jeremy 
Totzky – Motion to approve by D. Rachu/M. Rachu.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Colby-Abby Police Department Budget Amendment – 
Amendment was tabled as the city had not received the updated version of the budget 
amendment. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Changing City Hall Hours From 9:00 am - 5:00 pm to 8:00 am 
- 5:00 pm Monday through Friday.- Motion to approve effective April 1, 2021 by D. 
Rachu/Weix.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Operator’s License – Motion to approve by M. Rachu/Weix.  
Unanimous. 
 
Items for Future Agendas – Police Department Amendment, City Administrator 
position. 
 
Next Meetings: Committee of the Whole –March 17, 2021; City Council – April 5, 2021  
 
Motion to Adjourn by Weix/M. Rachu.  The City Council adjourned at 7:17 PM. 
 

5



Minutes from the March 17, 2021 Abbotsford Committee of the 
Whole Meeting held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 
Mayor Voss convened the meeting at 6:05 PM. 
 
Roll Call: M. Rachu, Weix, D. Rachu, Soto, Huther, Weideman and Kramer (called in at 
6:02).  Faber – absent 
 
Others Present – Administrator Grady, Public Works Director Stuttgen, Water/Waste 
Water Manager Soyk, Municipal Judge Kalepp, Library Director Jochimsen, Brian 
Chapman (Cedar Corporation) and Kevin O’Brien (Tribune Phonograph) 
    
Pledge of Allegiance – Held 
 
Establish Order of the Day – No Changes 
 
Comments by the Mayor – Mayor Voss thanked Public Works for painting the bike 
racks.  Mayor Voss stated that pads on the defibrillator will expire soon.  The Mayor is 
going to talk to the Fire Department about replacing them.  
 
Administrator’s Update - Open Book is scheduled for Friday May 14th from 1:00-3:00.  
Board of Review is scheduled for Thursday May 27th from 4:00-6:00.  Please note that 
after this year a member of the committee is going to have to train for Board of Review 
every year per Act 1 2021. 

As a result of the American Recovery Act which was signed into law about a week ago, 
the City will be receiving $220,000 in federal monies over this year and 2022.  There are 
conditions to what it can be used for.  One of these is that states, counties, and 
municipalities may not use the money as a revenue source offset to lower taxes.  What 
exactly we can spend the money is unclear at the moment, but we do know water and 
wastewater facility upgrades are among the permissible uses. 

Lou Luedtke has officially left employment with the City.  Her last day was yesterday.  
The plan going forward is to not replace the position.  Erin and I have absorbed all of 
her job responsibilities.  I will also be teaching Josh how to do payroll as a backup. 

Comments by the Public – None  
 
Accidents/Incidents/Training - None 
 
Police Department Update - Alder Soto provided the update. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Police Department Bills – Motion to approve the February 2021 
bills in the amount of $29,628.25 by Soto/Kramer.  Unanimous. 

6



 
Fire Department Update - Alder Weix provided the update.   
 
Library Update - Library Director Jochimsen provided the update. 
 
Public Works Update - Public Works Director Stuttgen stated that the new loader 
arrived. 
 
Linden Street Storm Sewer Proposal from Cedar Corporation – The pipe will run 
from Kulas Auto Body to the creek by well 1.  It is equivalent to a 30” pipe.  The 
Committee decided to move this to the April 5 City Council meeting. 
 
Water/Wastewater Update – The valve that controls the digester at the waste water 
plant is leaking.  Wells 6 & 17 are down.  The plan is to repair the wells over Easter 
Break to cause the least amount of disruption to the school. 
 
Discussion: City Administrator Position – There was discussion on whether to 
switch back to a Clerk/Treasurer and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer model.  The Committee 
decided to wait until after the April elections to continue the conversation. 
 
February 2021 Financials - presented 
 
Approve/Disapprove March 2021 Bills – Motion to approve the bills in the amount of 
$309,544.21 by Weix/Kramer.  Unanimous. 
 
Item for the Next Agenda –Linden Street Storm Sewer proposal and 4th Avenue. 
 
Next Meetings: City Council – April 5, 2021, City Council Reorganization - April 20, 2021 
 
Motion to Adjourn by Huther/M. Rachu.  The Committee of the Whole adjourned at 
6:51 PM. 
 
 
 
 

7



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Planning Committee meeting March 11, 2021 
in the Abbotsford City Hall City Council Room. 

Chair Rachu called the public hearing to order at 5:00 pm 

Roll call – Voss, Jakel, Erickson, Christensen (arrived at 5:30) and Rachu and Weix as 
a substitute.   Anders and Vazquez – excused absence. 
 
Others Present – Administrator Grady, Public Works Director Stuttgen, Jim Lundberg 
(Point of Beginning), Kevin O’Brien (Tribune Phonograph), and other interested parties. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance - Held 
 
Public Comment – Time Limit of 2 minutes – None. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Certified Survey Map For 313 S. 4th St – Jim Lundberg 
presented a CSM for a proposed Dollar General.  Motion to approve by Weix/Voss.  
Unanimous with Jakel abstaining  
 
Approve/Disapprove Conditional Use Permit for Dollar General at 313 S. 4th St - 
Public Works Director Stuttgen stated that every use in this district requires a 
conditional use permit.  Motion to approve by Voss/Erickson.  Unanimous with Jakel 
abstaining 
 
Approve/Disapprove Amending Listing Agreement with NAI Pfefferle – The listing 
agreement needs to be modified due to the interest of a potential buyer.  Motion to 
approve by Jakel/Erickson.  Motion passes 3-2.  Rachu, Erickson, and Jakel – yes, 
Voss and Weix – No.  Christensen not voting. 
 
Closed Session Pursuant to 19.85(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session. (Potential residential development in the Schilling Subdivision) – Motion 
to go into closed session by Voss/Jakel   Roll call vote – Voss - yes, Jakel - yes, 
Erickson- yes, Weix – yes, and Rachu – yes 
 
Motion by Weix/Christensen to adjourn from closed session. 
 
The Plan Commission adjourned at 6:04 P.M. 

 

8



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Planning Committee meeting March 25, 2021 
in the Abbotsford City Hall City Council Room. 

Chair Rachu called the public hearing to order at 5:00 pm 

Roll call – Voss, Jakel, Erickson, Christensen Anders, Rachu and Weix as a substitute.   
Vazquez – excused absence. 
 
Others Present – Administrator Grady, Alder Soto, Alder Weideman, Noel Felix 
(Straight Shot Investments), TJ Morice (NAI Pfefferle), Kevin O’Brien (Tribune 
Phonograph), and other interested parties. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance - Held 
 
Public Comment – Time Limit of 2 minutes – None. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Developers Agreement with Straight Shot Investments For a 
Residential Development in the Schilling Addition – Administrator Grady told the 
Commission a change was made to section 4 paragraph 1.  The previous version stated lots in 
the industrial part with no property addresses.  This was changed to Schilling subdivision and 
the listing of assigned street numbers. 
 
The Commission had a long discussion regarding section 4 of the contract.  The main question 
was do paragraphs 11-13 adequately protect the city.  There was concern regarding what would 
happen if the project was only half completed.  Would the City be guaranteed the lots back?   
 
It was clarified that after 36 months any unused lots would revert to the city.  In addition, the 
taxable assessed value of each lot is a minimum of $600,000.  In the event that nothing was 
built on the lot the minimum $600,000 value would still apply.  If the property were sold the 
assessed value would still same the same minimum $600,000. 
 
Finally, paragraph 13 protects the city for a tax exempt entity from purchasing the ensuring that 
the City’s future tax revenue is kept intact. 
 
The Developer requested that Section 4 paragraph 2 be clarified.  The Commission agreed to 
remove “surveying expenses and Certified Survey Map” as the City had paid for those items 
years ago.  The developer will be solely responsible for any future surveying.  Paragraph 2 now 
just splits the legal expenses equally. 
 
The Developer that the letter of credit to change to $4 million instead of $8 million.  The 
Commission agreed that the developer can provide a letter of credit in the amount of $4 million 
prior to construction of each phase of the project and that the timing of the letter of credit would 
coincide with Section 4 paragraph 8. 
 
The Developer also requested use of City Hall space in either April or May to set up a marketing 
event.  The Commission agreed to add language to the developer’s agreement allowing this.  
 

9



Motion to approve the developer’s agreement as amended by the Commission by 
Jakel/Christensen.  Unanimous. 
 
Approve/Disapprove Land Purchase Agreement – Motion to approve the land purchase 
agreement by Weix/Anders.  Unanimous. 
 
Motion by Weix/Anders to adjourn. 
 
The Plan Commission adjourned at 5:57 P.M. 

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



 
CONTRACT FOR PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 
& STRAIGHT SHOT INVESTMENT GROUP 

 
 

This Agreement entered into this   day of    , 2021, by and between the 
City of Abbotsford (“City”), a Wisconsin municipal corporation, and Straight Shot Investment 
Group, (“Developer”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City has established the Tax Incremental District No. 6 (the “District”) 
to permit certain costs incurred by the City for the development of the District to be reimbursed 
from property tax increments; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City is authorized by § 66.1105 of Wisconsin Statutes, as amended from 

time to time, to enter into any contract or agreement necessary or convenient to implement the 
provisions and effectuate the purposes of the District Project Plan; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City proposes to enter into a private development agreement with the 
Developer to achieve the objectives of and facilitate the development of the District’s Project Plan; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer desires to purchase and develop a parcel of property in the 
District for business purposes. It is hereinafter referred to as the “Development”, which is the site 
plan incorporated herein by reference and is described and mapped in attached Exhibit “A”. This 
property is currently owned by the City. The City is prepared to provide assistance to the Developer 
in order to bring about development in accordance with this Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed development by the Developer would not occur but for the 
development assistance being provided by the City under the terms of this Agreement;  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the Recitals, mutual promises, obligations, and 
benefits provided in this Agreement, the City and the Developer agree as follows:  
 

Section 1. 
Findings and Determinations 

 
The City hereby finds and determines that: 
 
1. The Private Development proposed by the Developer is consistent with the public 

purposes, plans and objectives respectively set forth in the District Project Plan.  
 
2 A portion of the costs incurred or to be incurred by the City for the implementation of the 

District Project Plan will act as an inducement for the development by the Developer, and 
thereby making more likely the District Project Plan objectives and further adhering to the 
purposes and requirements of Wisconsin Statute § 66.1105. 

 

19



 
Section 2. 

Representations by the City 
 

The City makes the following representations as the basis for entering into this Contract: 
 
1. The City is a Wisconsin municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws 

of the State of Wisconsin. 
 
2. The Development as proposed by the Developer constitutes a permitted use under the 

zoning ordinance of the City. 
 
3. The activities of the City for this Development are undertaken and authorized for the 

purpose defined in Wisconsin Statutes §66.1105. 
 

Section 3. 
Representations by Straight Shot Investment Group 

 
Straight Shot Investment Group represents and warrants that: 
 
1. The Developer has full authority to execute and perform this agreement. 
 
2. On the Property, the Developer will construct, operate, and maintain its Development in 

accordance with the terms of this Agreement and all local, state, and federal laws and 
regulations. The Development Plan is attached and incorporated into this Agreement as 
“Exhibit A”. 

 
3. Developer is a business entity registered with the Wisconsin Department of Financial 

Institutions and licensed to conduct business in the State of Wisconsin. 
 
 

Section 4. 
Obligations of the Parties 

 
1. The City shall convey to the Developer eleven (11) lots located in the Schilling 

Subdivision, with addresses of 301, 305, 309, 313, 316, and 317 Swampbuck Drive and 
300, 304, 308, 312, and 316 Porcupine Drive but further described as Lots 6 through 
16 on Schilling’s Subdivision, being part of the SE ¼ of the NW ¼, Section 36, 
Township 29 North, Range 1 East, City of Abbotsford, Clark County, Wisconsin. The 
land will be conveyed to the Developer at a per lot cost of $1.00.  

 
2. The Parties agree to split equally all legal fees related to this Agreement. 

 
3. LETTER OF CREDIT: Prior to start of construction of the Development, the 

Developer shall file with the City a Letter of Credit setting forth terms and conditions 
approved by the City Attorney and Common Council in the amount of $4,000,000.00 
($4 million) as a guarantee that the required plans and improvements will be 
completed by the Developer and his subcontractors no later than three (3) years from 
signing of the Agreement, except if another date is provided within this Agreement 
and as a further guarantee that all obligations to the subcontractors for work on the 

20



Development are satisfied.   Additionally, prior to beginning Phase 2, as defined in 
paragraph 8 of this Section, Developer must file a with the City a separate Letter of 
Credit, on terms and conditions approved by the City Common Council and the City 
Attorney, in the amount of $4,000,000.00 ($4,000,000.00) as further guarantee.  

                
4. Developer shall provide the City with copies of all lien waivers as vendors are paid. 

 
5. The City shall provide utility services, including water, sanitary, sewer, and electric, to 

the Developer up to the Developer’s property line, or to such point as the parties may 
mutually agree. The water system shall have a capacity sufficient to support the 
residential needs of the structures and NFPA 13R sprinkler systems for each structure. 
The City shall have full access to the utilities which it is providing under this 
Agreement. This will be in the form of an easement. This easement will be a minimum 
of 40 feet in width. The easement shall be at no cost to the City. The specific scope of 
the utility services, the size and location of the various utilities, and the roadway will 
be determined in a separate agreement, which both parties agree to negotiate in good 
faith, and which as soon as executed by the parties, will be incorporated herein by 
reference. 

 
6. The City’s costs for the utilities described above are estimated to be approximately 

[NEED COST ESTIMATE], which includes engineering costs. The Developer and the 
City agree to equally cost-share public capital improvements up to [$NEED 
AMOUNT]; any additional costs will be the City’s responsibility.  

 
7. All structures placed upon the project site shall be constructed in accordance with all 

applicable local, state, and federal building and zoning laws, and shall be completed no 
later than three (3) years from the date of the execution of this Agreement. Construction 
of this Development shall commence no later than July 1, 2021.  

 
8. Construction of the Development shall occur in 2 phases:        

 (a)  Phase 1: Phase 1 shall consist of the construction of six (6) buildings (4-6 
townhomes per building). Construction for Phase 1 shall begin by July 1, 2021. Phase 
1 must be completed within 24 months of the transfer of the real estate to Developer.     
 (b)   Phase 2: Phase 2 shall consist of the construction of an additional five buildings 
(4-6 townhomes per building). Phase 2 must be completed within 36 months of the 
transfer of the real estate to Developer. 

 
9. Developer shall, at its expense, obtain and carry comprehensive general liability 

insurance with combined single limits of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) 
for one person and at least Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000.00) per occurrence, and 
at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) property damage (or such higher 
amounts as the City shall from time to time deem reasonable). Such policy shall cover 
both Developer and the City and its agents, employees, and officials, and all insurers 
shall agree not to cancel or change the same without at least thirty (30) days written 
notice to the City. A certificate of Developer’s insurance shall be furnished to the 
City upon execution of this Agreement. Each such policy shall provide that no act or 
default of any person other than the City or its agents shall render the policy void as 
to the City or effect the City’s right to recover thereon. 

 

21



10. As of December 31, 2024, each building constructed shall be deemed, for property tax 
purposes only, to have a fair market value of at least $700,000.00 plus the value of the 
land, regardless of whether the land and actual improvements completed support the 
value.  

 
11. The City reserves the right to special access for any future projects not covered in this 

Agreement. In the event the Development is not completed as planned within 36 
months of the execution of this Agreement, all unfinished and/or undeveloped lots, 
including all improvements, shall revert to the City. In the event of such a reversion, 
the Developer shall ensure that said lots are free and clear of all encumbrances, 
including but not limited to mortgages, liens, and delinquent taxes.   

 
12. Notwithstanding the projections of value set forth above, upon full development the 

property shall be assessed for property tax purposes on a uniform basis with all other 
property in the City, and the Developer shall pay all applicable property taxes upon the 
value so assessed. The Developer agrees to pay a minimum assessed value of $600,000 
per lot. If the actual assessed value under this paragraph is higher than $600,000 per 
lot, then the Developer agrees to pay the higher value. 

 
13. The Developer agrees that the property will not be sold or transferred to an entity which 

has tax-exempt status. 
 

14. The City agrees that Developer may use space in City Hall, on a date (one day only) in 
April or May 2021, such date to be determined, at no charge to Developer. The 
Developer agrees that its use may not interfere with the City’s ability to carry out its 
essential functions and duties.  

 
Section 5. Miscellaneous 

 
1. The Developer shall indemnify and hold harmless the City, the City Common Council, 

and the agents and employees of the City from any and all claims, damages, losses or 
expenses, including attorneys fees, which the City, City Common Council, and agents 
and employees of the City suffer or for which it may be held liable, arising out of or 
resulting from the assertion against them of any claims, debts, or obligations in 
consequence of the performance of this Agreement by the Developer, its employees, 
agents or subcontractors, which are the result of the negligence, error, or omission of the 
Developer, its agents, employees or subcontractors. 

 
2. The City shall have all remedies provided by this Agreement, and provided at law or in 

equity, necessary to cure any default or remedy all actual damages under this Agreement.  

3. This Agreement is binding on the successors and assigns of the parties, including but not 
limited to, any subsequent owner of the Property, any part of the Property, or any real 
property interest in the Property or any part of the property.  If at any time the Property has 
more than one owner, any Payment for Municipal Services due under this Agreement for 
any Valuation Year shall be allocated among the owners in proportion to the fair market 
value of their property interests as of January 1 of the Valuation Year, as determined under 
section 4 of this Agreement.  

22



4. This Agreement shall continue in full force and effect until such time as Developer’s 
obligations and the City’s obligations have been fully satisfied, at which point this 
Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or effect. At that time, if this 
Agreement has been recorded, the parties shall jointly execute and record a release of the 
Agreement.  

5. If any part of this Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the rest of the 
Agreement remains valid and enforceable. 

6. No waiver of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed a continuing 
waiver of the remainder of this Agreement.  

7. The City does not become a partner, employer, principal or agent of or with the Developer. 
No vested right to develop the Project are granted to Developer by this document; the City 
does not warrant that Developer is entitled to any City approvals for development as a 
result of this Agreement.  

8. Notice pursuant to this document shall be delivered to the following persons: 

 
  City:  Dan Grady, City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 
    203 N. First Street 
    Abbotsford, WI 54405 
 
 
  Developer: Straight Shot Investment Group 
    Attn: Noel A. Felix, III 
    206146 County Road V 
    Spencer, WI 54479   
 

9. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Wisconsin. The State of Wisconsin has original jurisdiction and legal disputes 
arising out of this Agreement shall be brought in Clark County Circuit Court.  

Section 6. 
 

Effective Date/Conformity 
 

This contract shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval by the City of 
Abbotsford Common Council and execution by Straight Shot Investment Group. 
 
 

Section 7. 
Entire Agreement 

 
There are no other agreements or understandings, either oral or in writing, between the parties 
affecting this Agreement. 
 

23



 
 
 
DEVELOPER:  
 
 
By: ______________________________  Dated: ________________________ 
      Noel A. Felix, III, for  
            Straight Shot Investment Group 
 
 
CITY OF ABBOTSFORD: 
      
 
By:  ______________________________  Dated: _________________________ 
        Lori Voss, Mayor  
                       
 
Attest:  ____________________________  Dated: _________________________ 
 Dan Grady, Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



--

-

-

-

-

-

-

A2014

A201

3

A201

2

A201 1 -

-

--

-

-

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

COPYRIGHT © 2020
DISCLAIMER: All designs and ideas contained in these drawings are 
instruments of service of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. and the 
Company retains an ownership and property interest therein.  As 
instruments of service, these drawings contain proprietary information 
and shall not be used, reproduced or its contents shared with or 
disclosed to any third party, in whole or in part without express written 
consent of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc.

Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. assumes no responsibility for any 
consequences arising out of the use of the electronic version of these 
drawing files provided via email. It is the sole responsibility of the user 
to check the validity of all information and SHALL ASSUME ALL RISKS 
AND LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE 
ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THESE DRAWINGS.

Sheet NumberP
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1" = 50'-0"

3
/2

5
/2

0
2

1
 4

:3
0
:5

8
 P

M

G002

3D Perspective

Project Name

Client Name

Issue Date

JFB

No. Description Date

1

VIEW LOOKING EAST DOWN
PORCUPINE LANE

2

VIEW LOOKING WEST DOWN SWAM
BUCK DRIVE

3

VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWES DOWN
SWAMP BUCK DRIVE

1" = 50'-0"
4

Site

SWAMPBUCK DRIVE

PORCUPINE LANE

25



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

COPYRIGHT © 2020
DISCLAIMER: All designs and ideas contained in these drawings are 
instruments of service of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. and the 
Company retains an ownership and property interest therein.  As 
instruments of service, these drawings contain proprietary information 
and shall not be used, reproduced or its contents shared with or 
disclosed to any third party, in whole or in part without express written 
consent of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc.

Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. assumes no responsibility for any 
consequences arising out of the use of the electronic version of these 
drawing files provided via email. It is the sole responsibility of the user 
to check the validity of all information and SHALL ASSUME ALL RISKS 
AND LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE 
ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THESE DRAWINGS.

Sheet NumberP
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

As indicated

4
/2

/2
0
2
1
 9

:1
1
:3

2
 A

M

SD000

General Information

Abbotsford Development

Straight Shot Investment
Group LLC

Issue Date

JFB

1

VIEW LOOKING EAST DOWN
PORCUPINE LANE

2

VIEW LOOKING WEST DOWN SWAM
BUCK DRIVE

3

VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWES DOWN
SWAMP BUCK DRIVE

1" = 50'-0"
4

Site

SWAMPBUCK DRIVE

PORCUPINE LANE

No. Description Date

5

ABBOTSFORD MULTI-FAMILY
DEVELOPMENT

12" = 1'-0"
6

VIEW LOOKING EAST DOWN
PORCUPINE LANE_1

12" = 1'-0"
7

VIEW LOOKING WEST DOWN SWAM
BUCK DRIVE_1

26



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

COPYRIGHT © 2020
DISCLAIMER: All designs and ideas contained in these drawings are 
instruments of service of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. and the 
Company retains an ownership and property interest therein.  As 
instruments of service, these drawings contain proprietary information 
and shall not be used, reproduced or its contents shared with or 
disclosed to any third party, in whole or in part without express written 
consent of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc.

Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. assumes no responsibility for any 
consequences arising out of the use of the electronic version of these 
drawing files provided via email. It is the sole responsibility of the user 
to check the validity of all information and SHALL ASSUME ALL RISKS 
AND LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE 
ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THESE DRAWINGS.

Sheet NumberP
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1/4" = 1'-0"

4
/2

/2
0
2
1
 8

:2
2
:4

8
 A

M

SD100

Floor Plans - 3 Bed/ 1 1/2 Bath

20-026

Abootsford Development

Straight Shot Investment
Group LLC

11-18-2020

JFB

JFB

No. Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"SD100

1 1st FLOOR

1/4" = 1'-0"SD100

2 2nd Floor

27



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

COPYRIGHT © 2020
DISCLAIMER: All designs and ideas contained in these drawings are 
instruments of service of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. and the 
Company retains an ownership and property interest therein.  As 
instruments of service, these drawings contain proprietary information 
and shall not be used, reproduced or its contents shared with or 
disclosed to any third party, in whole or in part without express written 
consent of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc.

Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. assumes no responsibility for any 
consequences arising out of the use of the electronic version of these 
drawing files provided via email. It is the sole responsibility of the user 
to check the validity of all information and SHALL ASSUME ALL RISKS 
AND LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE 
ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THESE DRAWINGS.

Sheet NumberP
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1/4" = 1'-0"

4
/2

/2
0
2
1
 8

:2
3
:0

0
 A

M

SD200

South and East Elevations

20-026

Abootsford Development

Straight Shot Investment
Group LLC

11-18-2020

JFB

JFB

1/4" = 1'-0"SD200

4 EAST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"SD200

3 SOUTH ELEVATION

No. Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"SD200

2 North Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"SD200

1 WEST ELEVATION

28



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

COPYRIGHT © 2020
DISCLAIMER: All designs and ideas contained in these drawings are 
instruments of service of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. and the 
Company retains an ownership and property interest therein.  As 
instruments of service, these drawings contain proprietary information 
and shall not be used, reproduced or its contents shared with or 
disclosed to any third party, in whole or in part without express written 
consent of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc.

Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. assumes no responsibility for any 
consequences arising out of the use of the electronic version of these 
drawing files provided via email. It is the sole responsibility of the user 
to check the validity of all information and SHALL ASSUME ALL RISKS 
AND LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE 
ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THESE DRAWINGS.

Sheet NumberP
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12" = 1'-0"

4
/2

/2
0
2
1
 8

:2
3
:0

0
 A

M

SD300

Detailedl Views

20-026

Abootsford Development

Straight Shot Investment
Group LLC

11-18-2020

Author

Checker

No. Description Date

12" = 1'-0"SD300

2 VIEW TO DINING ROOM

12" = 1'-0"SD300

3 VIEW TO LIVIN ROOM

12" = 1'-0"SD300

4 VIEW OF MASTER BEDROOM

29



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

COPYRIGHT © 2020
DISCLAIMER: All designs and ideas contained in these drawings are 
instruments of service of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. and the 
Company retains an ownership and property interest therein.  As 
instruments of service, these drawings contain proprietary information 
and shall not be used, reproduced or its contents shared with or 
disclosed to any third party, in whole or in part without express written 
consent of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc.

Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. assumes no responsibility for any 
consequences arising out of the use of the electronic version of these 
drawing files provided via email. It is the sole responsibility of the user 
to check the validity of all information and SHALL ASSUME ALL RISKS 
AND LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE 
ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THESE DRAWINGS.

Sheet NumberP
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1/4" = 1'-0"

4
/2

/2
0
2
1
 7

:3
9
:4

7
 A

M

SD101

Floor Plans - 3 Bed/ 2 Bath

20-026

Abootsford Development

Straight Shot Investment
Group LLC

11-18-2020

JFB

JFB

1/4" = 1'-0"SD101

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"SD101

2 SECOND FLOOR PLAN

No. Description Date

30



1st Floor
0' - 0"

1st Floor Clg
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. ROOF
22' - 1 5/8"

T.O. Foundation
0' - 0"

Grade
-0' - 6"

T.O Footing
-3' - 6"

2nd Floor
10' - 2 1/2"

2nd Floor Clg
18' - 2 1/4"

1st Floor
0' - 0"

1st Floor Clg
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. ROOF
22' - 1 5/8"

T.O. Foundation
0' - 0"

Grade
-0' - 6"

T.O Footing
-3' - 6"

2nd Floor
10' - 2 1/2"

2nd Floor Clg
18' - 2 1/4"

1st Floor
0' - 0"

1st Floor Clg
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. ROOF
22' - 1 5/8"

T.O. Foundation
0' - 0"

Grade
-0' - 6"

T.O Footing
-3' - 6"

2nd Floor
10' - 2 1/2"

2nd Floor Clg
18' - 2 1/4"

1st Floor
0' - 0"

1st Floor Clg
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. ROOF
22' - 1 5/8"

T.O. Foundation
0' - 0"

Grade
-0' - 6"

T.O Footing
-3' - 6"

2nd Floor
10' - 2 1/2"

2nd Floor Clg
18' - 2 1/4"

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

COPYRIGHT © 2020
DISCLAIMER: All designs and ideas contained in these drawings are 
instruments of service of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. and the 
Company retains an ownership and property interest therein.  As 
instruments of service, these drawings contain proprietary information 
and shall not be used, reproduced or its contents shared with or 
disclosed to any third party, in whole or in part without express written 
consent of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc.

Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. assumes no responsibility for any 
consequences arising out of the use of the electronic version of these 
drawing files provided via email. It is the sole responsibility of the user 
to check the validity of all information and SHALL ASSUME ALL RISKS 
AND LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE 
ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THESE DRAWINGS.

Sheet NumberP
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1/4" = 1'-0"

4
/2

/2
0
2
1
 7

:3
9
:5

4
 A

M

SD201

ELEVATIONS

20-026

Abootsford Development

Straight Shot Investment
Group LLC

11-18-2020

JFB

JFB

1/4" = 1'-0"SD201

3 EAST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"SD201

1 SOUTH ELEVATION

No. Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"SD201

2 WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"SD201

4 NORTH ELEVATION

31



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

COPYRIGHT © 2020
DISCLAIMER: All designs and ideas contained in these drawings are 
instruments of service of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. and the 
Company retains an ownership and property interest therein.  As 
instruments of service, these drawings contain proprietary information 
and shall not be used, reproduced or its contents shared with or 
disclosed to any third party, in whole or in part without express written 
consent of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc.

Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. assumes no responsibility for any 
consequences arising out of the use of the electronic version of these 
drawing files provided via email. It is the sole responsibility of the user 
to check the validity of all information and SHALL ASSUME ALL RISKS 
AND LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE 
ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THESE DRAWINGS.

Sheet NumberP
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

12" = 1'-0"

4
/2

/2
0
2
1
 7

:3
9
:5

4
 A

M

SD301

Detailed Views

20-026

Abootsford Development

Straight Shot Investment
Group LLC

11-18-2020

Author

Checker

No. Description Date

12" = 1'-0"SD301

1 First Floor Bedroom_1

12" = 1'-0"SD301

2 Kitchen/Dining_1

32



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

COPYRIGHT © 2020
DISCLAIMER: All designs and ideas contained in these drawings are 
instruments of service of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. and the 
Company retains an ownership and property interest therein.  As 
instruments of service, these drawings contain proprietary information 
and shall not be used, reproduced or its contents shared with or 
disclosed to any third party, in whole or in part without express written 
consent of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc.

Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. assumes no responsibility for any 
consequences arising out of the use of the electronic version of these 
drawing files provided via email. It is the sole responsibility of the user 
to check the validity of all information and SHALL ASSUME ALL RISKS 
AND LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE 
ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THESE DRAWINGS.

Sheet NumberP
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1/4" = 1'-0"

4
/2

/2
0
2
1
 8

:0
9
:2

9
 A

M

SD102

Floor Plans - 3 Bed/ 2 1/2
Baths

20-026

Abootsford Development

Straight Shot Investment
Group LLC

11-18-2020

JFB

JFB

1/4" = 1'-0"SD102

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

No. Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"SD102

2 SECOND FLOOR PLAN

33



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

Consultant
Address
Address
Phone
Fax
e-mail

COPYRIGHT © 2020
DISCLAIMER: All designs and ideas contained in these drawings are 
instruments of service of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. and the 
Company retains an ownership and property interest therein.  As 
instruments of service, these drawings contain proprietary information 
and shall not be used, reproduced or its contents shared with or 
disclosed to any third party, in whole or in part without express written 
consent of Scherrer Construction Co., Inc.

Scherrer Construction Co., Inc. assumes no responsibility for any 
consequences arising out of the use of the electronic version of these 
drawing files provided via email. It is the sole responsibility of the user 
to check the validity of all information and SHALL ASSUME ALL RISKS 
AND LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE 
ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THESE DRAWINGS.

Sheet NumberP
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1/4" = 1'-0"

4
/2

/2
0
2
1
 8

:0
9
:3

5
 A

M

SD202

Elevations

20-026

Abootsford Development

Straight Shot Investment
Group LLC

11-18-2020

JFB

JFB

1/4" = 1'-0"SD202

3 EAST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"SD202

1 SOUTH ELEVATION

No. Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"SD202

2 WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"SD202

4 NORTH ELEVATION

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



R

A

D

T

K

E

'
S

 

 

R

E

-

P

L

A

T

 

O

F

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

L

O

T

S

 

1

,

 

3

,

 

4

,

 

5

 

A

N

D

 

6

O

F

 

T

H

E

 

F

I

R

S

T

 

A

D

D

I

T

I

O

N

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T

O

 

T

H

E

 

V

I

L

L

A

G

E

 

O

F

 

A

B

B

O

T

S

F

O

R

D

N 88°46'53" E 266.30'

N
 0

0
°2

6'
4
3"

 W

14
8.

28
'

S 89°50'33" W 185.60'

S 
0
0
°2

6'
11

" 
E

19
3.

25
'

S 
00

°1
8'

58
" 

E
27

07
.8

9'
17

36
.9

5'

S 
88

°4
6'

53
" 

W
48

.4
7'

97
0.

94
'

NE CORNER
SEC. 1-28-1E

BUILDING

BUILDING

LOT 1

CSM # 1612

CONCRETE

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

300 Sq. Feet
0.007 Acres

E1/4 CORNER
SEC. 1-28-1E

OUTLOT 1

L1

L
2

L3

L
4

43,051 Sq. Feet
0.988 Acres

LOT 1

246.30'79.56' 186.74'

L5

L
6

17
8.

25
'

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
N

E1
/4

CE
N

TE
RL

IN
E

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

45'45'
SEE DETAIL
ON SHEET 2

LANDS BY OWNER

FIR
ST

ST
R

EET

h
ig

h
w

a
y

"1
3"

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

C
A

N
A

D
IA

N
N

A
T
IO

N
A

L
R/W

R/W

100'

100'

90'

LANDS
BY OWNER

LANDS
BY OTHERS

LANDS
BY OWNER

LANDS
BY OTHERS

4
t

h
st

r
ee

t

St
a

t
e

"1
3"

L7

L8

40' x 80' CROSS
ACCESS EASEMENT

( TO BE RECORDED BY
OTHER INSTRUMENT)

c
er

ti
fi

ed
 s

u
r

v
ey

 m
a

p

SCALE 1" = 80'

BASIS FOR BEARINGS

0' 160'80'

b
ei

n
g

 a
 p

a
r

t
 o

f 
l
o

t
s 

4
, 5

, 6
, 1

4
, 1

5,
 1

6,
 P

A
R

T
 O

F 
T

H
E 

V
A

C
A

T
ED

 A
L
L
EY

B
ET

W
EE

N
 S

A
ID

 L
O

T
S 

A
N

D
 A

 P
A

R
T

 O
F 

V
A

C
A

T
ED

 R
A

D
T

K
E 

ST
R

EE
T

 o
f 

r
a

d
t

k
e'

s
r

e-
p
l
a

t
 o

f 
t

h
e 

fi
r

st
 a

d
d

it
io

n
  
t

o
 t

h
e 

v
il

l
a

g
e 

o
f 

a
b

b
o

t
sf

o
r

d
 (

n
o

w
c

it
y

),
 i

n
c

l
u

d
in

g
 a

l
l
 o

f 
l
o

t
 1

 o
f 

c
er

t
if

ie
d

 s
u

r
v

ey
 m

a
p
 n

o
. 1

61
2 

a
s

r
ec

o
r

d
ed

 i
n

 d
o

c
u

m
en

t
 n

o
. 5

4
96

4
5,

 a
l
l
 b

ei
n

g
 l

o
c

a
t

ed
 i

n
 p

a
r

t
 o

f 
t

h
e

so
u

t
h

ea
st

 1
/4

 o
f 

t
h

e 
n

o
r

t
h

ea
st

 1
/4

 o
f 

t
h

e 
se

c
t

io
n

 1
, t

o
w

n
sh

ip
 2

8
n

o
r

t
h

, r
a

n
g

e 
1 

ea
st

, c
it

y
 o

f 
a

b
b

o
t

sf
o

r
d

, c
l
a

r
k

 c
o

u
n

t
y

, w
is

c
o

n
si

n
.

THE EAST LINE OF THE NE1/4 OF SEC. 1,
T.28N, R.1E, WHICH BEARS S 00°18'58"e
AS REFERENCED TO THE CLARK CO.
CRD. SYSTEM, NAD83 (2011).

SH
EE

T
 _

__
__

__
 O

F 
__

__
__

_ 
SH

EE
T

S

T
H

IS
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
EN

T
 W

A
S 

D
R

A
FT

ED
 B

Y
 J

O
R

D
A

N
 B

R
O

ST

FI
EL

D
 B

O
O

K
  

__
__

__
  

P
A

G
E 

__
__

__

A
N

D
 D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

 J
O

R
D

A
N

 B
R

O
ST

20
.11

0
JO

B
 #

 _
__

__
__

__
_

2
1

49
41

 K
irs

ch
lin

g 
C

ou
rt

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
81

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)

Jo
rd

an
 G

. B
ro

st
, P

LS
 #

30
09

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
C

iv
il E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

Po
in

t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

fieldwork completed
on OCT. 13-2020

P

r

e

l
i
m

i
n

a

r

y

LEGEND

3/4" O.D. X 18" IRON BAR SET
WEIGHING 1.50 LBS/LIN. FT.
3/4" O.D. IRON BAR FOUND
CUT CROSS IN CONCRETE SET

MAG NAIL SET
computed corner per ties

aluminum MONUMENT FOUND

( ) RECORDED AS

LINE TABLE

47

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACATED  FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT      16

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT       15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT      14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOLUTION PER DOC. # 562554

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACATED    RADTKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE RADTKE'S RE-PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOLUTION   PER DOC. # 548461

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W PROJECT NO. 1623-8-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPP # 1620-01-26-4.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°52'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°22'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°46'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°26'11" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°46'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°26'11" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'



BUILDING COR.
IS 0.5' NORTH
OF LOT LINE.

BUILDING COR. IS 0.1'
SOUTH OF LOT LINE.

ASPHALT COR. IS 1'±
SOUTH OF LOT LINE.

2.9'±

300 Sq. Feet
0.007 Acres

OUTLOT 1
11.8'±

ASPHALT EDGE
CROSSES LOT LINE.

ASPHALT
BUILDING

R/
W

4
t

h
st

r
ee

t

N 88°46'53" E 246.30'

L5

L
4

L3

L
6

DETAIL - NO SCALE

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

SHEET _______ OF _______ SHEETS

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY JORDAN BROST

FIELD BOOK  ______  PAGE ______

AND DRAWN BY JORDAN BROST

20.110JOB # __________
224941 Kirschling Court

Stevens Point, WI 54481
715.344.9999(Ph)  715.344.9922(FX)

Jordan G. Brost, PLS #3009

Land Surveying
Civil Engineering
Landscape Architecture

Point Beginningof

Surveyor's Certificate
I, Jordan G. Brost, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify:
That I have surveyed, divided and mapped a part of lots 4, 5, 6, 14, 15, 16, part of the vacated alley between said lots and a part of
vacated Radtke Street of Radtke's Re-plat of the First Addition  to the Village of Abbotsford (Now City), including all of Lot 1 of
Certified Survey Map No. 1612 as recorded in Document No. 549645, all being located in part of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4
of the Section 1, Township 28 North, Range 1 East, City of Abbotsford, Clark County, Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the East ¼ corner of Section 1, Township 28 North, Range 1 East;
Thence N 00°18'58”W along the East line of the Northeast ¼ of said Section 1, 970.94 feet;
Thence S 88°46'53”W along the North line of Lot 4 of Radtke's Re-plat of the First Addition to the Village of Abbotsford (Now City)
and the easterly extension thereof, 48.47 feet to the intersection of said North line and the West right-of-way line of 4th Street (State
Highway “13”), said point also being the point of beginning (POB) of the parcel to be described;
Thence S 00°26'11”E along said West right-of-way line, 193.25 feet;
Thence S 89°52'42”W, 80.00 feet;
Thence N 01°22'42”W, 40.00 feet;
Thence S 89°50'33”W, 185.60 feet;
Thence N 00°26'43”W, 148.28 feet to a point on the North line of Lot 16 of Radtke's Re-plat of the First Addition to the Village of
Abbotsford (Now City);
Thence N 88°46'53”E along the North line of said Lot 16 and Lot 4 end the extensions thereof, 266.30 feet to the point of beginning.
Containing: 43,351 Square Feet - 0.995 Acres.

Subject to (if any) covenants, conditions, restrictions, right-of-ways and easements of record.

That I have made such survey, land division and plat by the direction of DGI-Abbotsford, LLC.
That such plat is a correct representation of all exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the subdivision thereof made.
That I have fully complied with the provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the Subdivision Ordinances of the City
of Abbotsford in surveying, dividing and mapping the same.

 Dated this___________day of__________________________, 2021.

                                                                                            _____________________________
                                                                                                            Jordan G. Brost
                                                                                                            PLS  No. S-3009

James & Jennifer Jakel Trust
511 W. Spruce Street
PO Box 443
Abbotsford, WI 54405

OWNER:

P

r

e

l
i
m

i
n

a

r

y

being a part of lots 4, 5, 6, 14, 15, 16, PART OF THE VACATED ALLEY
BETWEEN SAID LOTS AND A PART OF VACATED RADTKE STREET of radtke's
re-plat of the first addition  to the village of abbotsford (now
city), including all of lot 1 of certified survey map no. 1612 as
recorded in document no. 549645, all being located in part of the
southeast 1/4 of the northeast 1/4 of the section 1, township 28
north, range 1 east, city of abbotsford, clark county, wisconsin.

DGI-Abbotsford, LLC
c/o Mike Pfefferle
200 E. Washington Street, Suite 2A
Appleton, WI 54911

CLIENT:

City of Abbotsford Approval

Approved by the City Plan Commission this ______ day of ____________________, 2020.

___________________________________
City Clerk

48

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



AC

ST

DEMOLITION HATCH PATTERNS:CIVIL SHEET INDEX:

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:

C1.0 DEMOLITION PLAN
C2.0 LAYOUT PLAN
C3.0 GRADING PLAN
C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C5.0 UTILITY PLAN

Po
in
t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.

2020 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C

REVISIONS

CHECKED:

DRAWN:

DATE
PROJECT NO.

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

ite
ct

ur
e

SHEETC1.0

49
41

 K
IR

SC
HL

IN
G

 C
O

UR
T

ST
EV

EN
S 

PO
IN

T,
 W

I 5
44

81
71

5.
34

4.
99

99
(P

H)
 7

15
.3

44
.9

92
2(

FA
X)

D
G

I-
A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D
, L

LC
D

G
 A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

A
B

B
O

TS
FO

R
D

C
LA

R
K

 C
O

U
N

TY
, W

I
D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

JJL

MAK

2-26-2021
20.110

GENERAL NOTES:

KEYNOTES

0' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

49

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.T.H. "13" (4TH STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1396.67 INV(N)1392.70 INV(NW)1391.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1396.00 INV(E)1392.06 INV(NW)1393.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNABLE TO LOCATE WHERE 21"ST GOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"CULVERT INV 1392.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CULVERT INV 1394.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.30 INV(N)1391.50 INV(S)1389.45 INV(SE)1388.92 INV(W)1388.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  2. ALL DEMOLITION MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSED OF IN A LEGAL MANNER EXCEPT  ALL DEMOLITION MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSED OF IN A LEGAL MANNER EXCEPT  FOR THOSE ITEMS NOTED TO BE SALVAGED, WHICH SHOULD BE TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER.  3. INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR PERIMETER PROTECTION PRIOR TO THE INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR PERIMETER PROTECTION PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL AND STATE GOVERNING AUTHORITIES.  4. BIDDERS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND REVIEW EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE BID DATE.  BIDDERS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND REVIEW EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE BID DATE.  5. COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER AND LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES TO LOCATE ANY EXISTING UTILITIES ON  COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER AND LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES TO LOCATE ANY EXISTING UTILITIES ON  SITE PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK. 6. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED, AND/OR  ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED, AND/OR  ADJUSTED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SITE GRADING CONTRACTOR AND INCLUDED IN THE BASE BID  CONTRACT. 7. STRIP TOPSOIL WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT MANUAL SPECIFICATIONS.  STRIP TOPSOIL WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT MANUAL SPECIFICATIONS.  8. IF STRIPPED TOPSOIL IS STOCKPILED ON SITE, SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE BASE OF THE IF STRIPPED TOPSOIL IS STOCKPILED ON SITE, SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE BASE OF THE STOCKPILE TO PREVENT SEDIMENT TRANSPORT.   9. PRIOR TO PERFORMING WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS, NOTIFY AND COORDINATE WORK WITH THE LOCAL PRIOR TO PERFORMING WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS, NOTIFY AND COORDINATE WORK WITH THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   MAINTAIN EXISTING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   MAINTAIN EXISTING GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF RELOCATED BILLBOARD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   SIGN TO BE REMOVED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   REMOVE EXISTING STORM PIPE.  PLUG INVERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  MAINTAIN EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY OTHERS)



PAVEMENT HATCH PATTERNS:

Po
in
t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.

2020 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C

REVISIONS

CHECKED:

DRAWN:

DATE
PROJECT NO.

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

ite
ct

ur
e

SHEETC2.0

49
41

 K
IR

SC
HL

IN
G

 C
O

UR
T

ST
EV

EN
S 

PO
IN

T,
 W

I 5
44

81
71

5.
34

4.
99

99
(P

H)
 7

15
.3

44
.9

92
2(

FA
X)

D
G

I-
A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D
, L

LC
D

G
 A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

A
B

B
O

TS
FO

R
D

C
LA

R
K

 C
O

U
N

TY
, W

I
LA

YO
U

T 
PL

A
N

JJL

MAK

2-26-2021
20.110

GENERAL NOTES:

KEYNOTES:

0' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:
4" ASPHALT PAVEMENT

8" REINFORCED CONCRETE

3.5" ASPHALT PAVEMENT

4" CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

THICKENED EDGE WALK

PARKING
RESERVED

VEHICLES WITH
VET. OR DIS. PLATES OR
STATE DISABLED CARD

THIS SPACE

VAN ACCESSIBLE

CONCRETE BOLLARD

HANDICAP SIGNPARKING LOT STRIPING & ADA CURB RAMP

DIRECTIONAL ARROWSFRONT VIEW

STRAIGHT SHADOWBOX PRIVACY FENCING
PINE (USE GALVANIZED NAILS FOR FASTENING)

REAR VIEW

TOP VIEW

1X6

4x4

2x4

4x4

2x4

1X6

4x4

1X6 2X4FRONT

IF ANY PARCEL OF LAND ADJACENT TO THE DEMISED
PREMISES IS EITHER ZONED FOR RESIDENTIAL USE OR IS
ACTUALLY BEING USED FOR RESIDENTIAL PURPOSES
(“RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY”), LESSOR SHALL CONSTRUCT
A PRIVACY FENCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH TENANT’S
PROTOTYPE PLANS AND ANY APPLICABLE ORNAMENTAL
REQUIREMENTS ALONG ANY PORTION OF THE DEMISED
PREMISES  BORDERING UPON SUCH RESIDENTIAL
PROPERTY.

*ALTERNATES: CEDAR WOOD OR SYNTHETIC FENCING

SHADOWBOX PRIVACY FENCING
SECTION VIEW

50

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' x 130' 9,100 SF Prototype A With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 1397.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT (STANDARD DUTY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REINFORCED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THICKENED EDGE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  HANDICAP RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  PARKING LOT STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  HANDICAP PARKING STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  8' PARKING STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  ADA ACCESS ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.  DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18'x18' CONCRETE PAD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.  CONCRETE BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  2. GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL TO BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL TO BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  3. ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL AND DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES REGULATIONS.  4. SEE SHEET C3.0 FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS.  SEE SHEET C3.0 FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS.  5. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED AND ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED AND OR ADJUSTED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SITE GRADING CONTRACTOR AND INCLUDED IN THE BASE BID CONTRACT.  6. VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  7. BIDDERS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND REVIEW EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE BID DATE. BIDDERS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND REVIEW EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE BID DATE. 8. PRIOR TO STARTING WORK, VERIFY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS HAVE PRIOR TO STARTING WORK, VERIFY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED.  9. COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION IN THE RIGHT OF WAY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES. COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION IN THE RIGHT OF WAY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES. 10. PROVIDE PROPER BARRICADES, SIGNS, AND TRAFFIC CONTROL TO MAINTAIN THRU TRAFFIC ALONG PROVIDE PROPER BARRICADES, SIGNS, AND TRAFFIC CONTROL TO MAINTAIN THRU TRAFFIC ALONG ADJACENT STREETS IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS.  11. SIDEWALK JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS INDICATED OR AS APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  SIDEWALK JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS INDICATED OR AS APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  12. ALL CONCRETE SAWCUTS SHALL BE AT AN EXISTING JOINT.  ALL CONCRETE SAWCUTS SHALL BE AT AN EXISTING JOINT.  13. ALL GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED, FERTILIZED, AND CRIMP HAY MULCHED IN ALL GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED, FERTILIZED, AND CRIMP HAY MULCHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT (HEAVY DUTY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  END THICKENED EDGE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.  APPROX. LOCATION OF RELOCATED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.  PROPOSED SIGN LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD (BY SELLER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DENSE GRADED BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75" SURFACE COURSE WISDOT (4 LT 58-28 S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75" BINDER COURSE WISDOT (4 LT 58-28 S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DENSE GRADED BASE COURSE WISDOT 1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75" SURFACE COURSE WISDOT (4 MT 58-28 S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25" BINDER COURSE WISDOT (3 MT 58-28 S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DENSE GRADED BASE COURSE WISDOT 1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 6" WWF 10/10 GAUGE REINFORCING MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GRAVEL BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GRAVEL BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE:  MATCH F.F.E. AT DOORWAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MESSAGE AND A BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND WHITE SYMBOL OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
*THE SIGN MUST BE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGER DIMEN. VERT.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVING A GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE RECTANGLE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARD"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR NON-REFLECTIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*THE SIGN MUST INCLUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WORDS: "RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING" AND THE WORDS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
"VEHICLES WITH VET. OR DIS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATES OR STATE DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EITHER BE REFLECTIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS AISLE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT TO 10'-0" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS.  THE SIGN MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIAMETER BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE COLUMN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT SIGNS TO GALVANIZED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW THE HANDICAPPED SIGN AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED PER REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD STATE APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAPPED SIGNAGE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON A METAL COLUMN AT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPER HEIGHT REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DENSE GRADED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED WITH CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIAMETER BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE GRADED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: NUMBER OF BOARDS WILL VARY  DEPENDING ON SPACE BETWEEN  BOARDS AND ACTUAL WIDTH  OF BOARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED EDGE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD PAINTED YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD WITH HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" OF RISE PER 1' OF RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" OF RISE PER 1' OF RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE ELEVATION POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER OR THICKEN EDGE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0



AC

ST

1396

1396

1396

1
3
9
5

1
3
9
6

1
3
9
5

1397

1
3
9
2

1
3
9
2

1
3
9
3

1
3
9
4

1
3
9
5

1
3
9
3

1
3
9
4

1
3
9
6

1
3
9
6

1397

1
3
9
1

1
3
9
1

1395

1397 1396

1395

1
3
9
6

13
97

1
3
9
7

1
3
9
6

1
3
9
6

1
3
9
7

1397

13
96

1
3
9
6

1396

1
3
9
7

1396

1
3
9
7

1
3
9
7

GRADING LEGEND:

0' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

Po
in
t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.

2020 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C

REVISIONS

CHECKED:

DRAWN:

DATE
PROJECT NO.

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

ite
ct

ur
e

SHEETC3.0

49
41

 K
IR

SC
HL

IN
G

 C
O

UR
T

ST
EV

EN
S 

PO
IN

T,
 W

I 5
44

81
71

5.
34

4.
99

99
(P

H)
 7

15
.3

44
.9

92
2(

FA
X)

D
G

I-
A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D
, L

LC
D

G
 A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

A
B

B
O

TS
FO

R
D

C
LA

R
K

 C
O

U
N

TY
, W

I
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

JJL

MAK

2-26-2021
20.110

GENERAL NOTES:

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:

51

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' x 130' 9,100 SF Prototype A With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 1397.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2318

AutoCAD SHX Text
1400.544

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.T.H. "13" (4TH STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2689

AutoCAD SHX Text
1394.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
2690

AutoCAD SHX Text
1395.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.92 INV(N)1389.52 *UNABLE TO SEE OTHER INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.05 INV(S)1388.95 *UNABLE TO SEE OTHER INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1394.65 INV(N)1388.55 *UNABLE TO SEE OTHER INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1396.67 INV(N)1392.70 INV(NW)1391.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.16 INV(N)1390.47 INV(SW)1390.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNABLE TO LOCATE WHERE 6"ST GOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNABLE TO LOCATE WHERE 48"ST GOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1396.00 INV(E)1392.06 INV(NW)1393.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.30 INV(N)1391.50 INV(S)1389.45 INV(SE)1388.92 INV(W)1388.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN EXISTING STORM INLET AND RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=892.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=893.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=893.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=893.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.05M

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ENDWALL INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOW LINE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MATCH ELEVATION (CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ENDWALL STRUCTURE WITHOUT RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  2. THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION OF 1397.50 EQUALS THE PROPOSED BUILDING THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION OF 1397.50 EQUALS THE PROPOSED BUILDING ARCHITECTURAL FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION OF 100.00'.  3. GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL SHALL BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL SHALL BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  4. INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL AND DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES REGULATIONS.  5. 6" OF TOPSOIL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL GENERAL LAWN AREAS AND 12" SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL 6" OF TOPSOIL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL GENERAL LAWN AREAS AND 12" SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL PLANTING BED AREAS.  6. SEE SHEET C4.0 FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS.  SEE SHEET C4.0 FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS.  7. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED, AND/OR ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED, AND/OR ADJUSTED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SITE GRADING CONTRACTOR AND INCLUDED IN THE BASE BID CONTRACT.  8. COORDINATE ALL EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION COORDINATE ALL EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, CABLE, TELEPHONE AND ELECTRICAL (INCLUDING MAIN SERVICE, SITE LIGHTING, CONDUITS AND SIGNAGE). 9. INSTALL WisDOT TYPE HR FILTER FABRIC BENEATH UNDER RIP RAP. INSTALL WisDOT TYPE HR FILTER FABRIC BENEATH UNDER RIP RAP. 10. EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SITE, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE OWNER. COORDINATE EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SITE, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE OWNER. COORDINATE WITH OWNER FOR LOCATION OF STOCKPILE IF THE OWNER CHOOSES TO SALVAGE EXCESS TOPSOIL FOR FUTURE USE. SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED AROUND STOCKPILE.  11. ALL TESTING AND INSPECTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPS 382.21.  ALL TESTING AND INSPECTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPS 382.21.  12. THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.  13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE HIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN APPROVED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE HIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN APPROVED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING.  14. THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY SHALL OPERATE ALL EXISTING WATER VALVES IF NEEDED.  THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY SHALL OPERATE ALL EXISTING WATER VALVES IF NEEDED.  15. GRADES AT BUILDING EDGE SHALL BE 6" BELOW FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION EXCEPT AT DOOR WAY ENTRANCES GRADES AT BUILDING EDGE SHALL BE 6" BELOW FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION EXCEPT AT DOOR WAY ENTRANCES OR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DEPTH WISDOT MEDIUM RIP RAP W/TYPE HR GEOTEXTILE FABRIC PLACED BENEATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ENDWALL STRUCTURE WITH RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0



AC

ST

1396

1396

1396

1
3
9
5

1
3
9
6

1
3
9
5

1397

1
3
9
2

1
3
9
2

1
3
9
3

1
3
9
4

1
3
9
5

1
3
9
3

1
3
9
4

1
3
9
6

1
3
9
6

1397

1
3
9
1

1
3
9
1

1395

1397 1396

1395

1
3
9
6

13
97

1
3
9
7

1
3
9
6

1
3
9
6

1
3
9
7

1397

13
96

1
3
9
6

1396

1
3
9
7

1396

1
3
9
7

1
3
9
7

SEQUENCING

Po
in
t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.

2020 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C

REVISIONS

CHECKED:

DRAWN:

DATE
PROJECT NO.

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

ite
ct

ur
e

SHEETC4.0

49
41

 K
IR

SC
HL

IN
G

 C
O

UR
T

ST
EV

EN
S 

PO
IN

T,
 W

I 5
44

81
71

5.
34

4.
99

99
(P

H)
 7

15
.3

44
.9

92
2(

FA
X)

D
G

I-
A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D
, L

LC
D

G
 A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

A
B

B
O

TS
FO

R
D

C
LA

R
K

 C
O

U
N

TY
, W

I
E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

A
N

JJL

MAK

2-26-2021
20.110

GENERAL NOTES:

0' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:

EROSION CONTROL
BLANKETS

SILT FENCE

FLOW DIRECTION

 3.

FLO
W DIRECTIO

N

3' MAX

3' MAX

3' MAX

3' MAX

ROCK CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE INLET PROTECTION

EROSIONCONTROL
LEGEND
EROSIONCONTROL

52

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' x 130' 9,100 SF Prototype A With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 1397.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2318

AutoCAD SHX Text
1400.544

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.T.H. "13" (4TH STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2689

AutoCAD SHX Text
1394.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
2690

AutoCAD SHX Text
1395.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.92 INV(N)1389.52 *UNABLE TO SEE OTHER INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.05 INV(S)1388.95 *UNABLE TO SEE OTHER INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1394.65 INV(N)1388.55 *UNABLE TO SEE OTHER INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1396.67 INV(N)1392.70 INV(NW)1391.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.16 INV(N)1390.47 INV(SW)1390.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNABLE TO LOCATE WHERE 6"ST GOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNABLE TO LOCATE WHERE 48"ST GOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1396.00 INV(E)1392.06 INV(NW)1393.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNABLE TO LOCATE WHERE 6"ST GOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1396.48 INV(N)1386.69 INV(S)1386.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.30 INV(N)1391.50 INV(S)1389.45 INV(SE)1388.92 INV(W)1388.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN EXISTING STORM INLET AND RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL  INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL  2. BEGIN DEMOLITION BEGIN DEMOLITION 3. BEGIN ROUGH GRADING AND UTILITY BEGIN ROUGH GRADING AND UTILITY INSTALLATION 4. DURING GRADING ACTIVITIES EXISTING DURING GRADING ACTIVITIES EXISTING GRASS AND VEGETATION, TO BE REMOVED, SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE FOR AS LONG AS POSSIBLE, TO AVOID SEDIMENT TRANSPORT. 5. TEMPORARY STABILIZATION ACTIVITY TEMPORARY STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL COMMENCE WHEN LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY CEASED AND WILL NOT RESUME FOR A PERIOD EXCEEDING 14 CALENDAR DAYS. 6. FINAL STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL FINAL STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL COMMENCE WHEN LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES CEASE AND FINAL GRADE HAS BEEN REACHED ON ANY PORTION OF THE SITE. 7. IF DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE LEFT IF DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE LEFT OVER WINTER, AN ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS PRIOR TO GROUND FREEZE.  SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
888

AutoCAD SHX Text
888

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DEPTH WISDOT MEDIUM RIP RAP W/TYPE HR GEOTEXTILE FABRIC PLACED BENEATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLTION/CONSTRUCTION. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLTION/CONSTRUCTION. 2. NOTIFY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AT LEAST 2 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES. NOTIFY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AT LEAST 2 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES. 3. INSTALL ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION. INSTALL ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION. 4. ALL ACTIVITIES SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN A LOGICAL SEQUENCE TO MINIMIZE THE AMOUNT OF BARE SOIL EXPOSED AT ANY ALL ACTIVITIES SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN A LOGICAL SEQUENCE TO MINIMIZE THE AMOUNT OF BARE SOIL EXPOSED AT ANY ONE TIME. MAINTAIN EXISTING VEGETATION AS LONG AS POSSIBLE. 5. CRUSHED ROCK DRIVES FOR SEDIMENT TRACKING UTILIZING 3" CRUSHED ROCK SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL CRUSHED ROCK DRIVES FOR SEDIMENT TRACKING UTILIZING 3" CRUSHED ROCK SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES TO THE SITE. THE ROCK DRIVE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12" THICK AND BE A MINIMUM OF 50  FEET IN LENGTH BY THE WIDTH OF THE DRIVEWAY. 6. OFF SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF A STORM EVENT SHALL BE CLEANED UP BY THE END OF THE OFF SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF A STORM EVENT SHALL BE CLEANED UP BY THE END OF THE NEXT WORK DAY.  ALL OFF SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING SOIL TRACKED BY CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, SHALL AT A MINIMUM BE CLEANED BY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY. EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT OR OTHER DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED BY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY. EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT OR OTHER DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED IMMEDIATELY. FINE SEDIMENT ACCUMULATIONS SHALL BE CLEANED FROM ADJACENT STREETS BY THE USE OF MECHANICAL OR MANUAL SWEEPING OPERATIONS ONCE A WEEK AT A MINIMUM AND BEFORE IMMINENT RAIN EVENTS. 7. DISTURBED GROUND OUTSIDE OF THE EVERYDAY CONSTRUCTION AREAS, INCLUDING SOIL STOCKPILES, THAT ARE LEFT DISTURBED GROUND OUTSIDE OF THE EVERYDAY CONSTRUCTION AREAS, INCLUDING SOIL STOCKPILES, THAT ARE LEFT INACTIVE FOR MORE THAN 7 DAYS SHALL BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED BY SEEDING/MULCHING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS. 8. WASTE MATERIAL THAT IS GENERATED ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF AND NOT ALLOWED WASTE MATERIAL THAT IS GENERATED ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF AND NOT ALLOWED TO RUN INTO RECEIVING WATERS. 9. EROSION CONTROL DEVICES DESTROYED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE END OF EROSION CONTROL DEVICES DESTROYED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY. 10. INSPECT ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK AND AFTER ANY RAINFALL OF 0.5" OR MORE. MAKE INSPECT ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK AND AFTER ANY RAINFALL OF 0.5" OR MORE. MAKE NEEDED REPAIRS AND DOCUMENT ALL ACTIVITIES. 11. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL A SUFFICIENT GROWTH OF VEGETATION IS ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL A SUFFICIENT GROWTH OF VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED AND THEN BE REMOVED AS PART OF THE BASE BID. 12. IF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER NEEDS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, FILTER BAGS OR SCREENING SHALL BE USED IN IF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER NEEDS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, FILTER BAGS OR SCREENING SHALL BE USED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WI DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061 TO PREVENT SEDIMENT DISCHARGE TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE. 13. COORDINATE ALL EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, COORDINATE ALL EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, CABLE, TELEPHONE AND ELECTRICAL (INCLUDING MAIN SERVICE, SITE LIGHTING, CONDUITS AND SIGNAGE). 14. INSTALL WisDOT TYPE HR FILTER FABRIC BENEATH UNDER RIP RAP. INSTALL WisDOT TYPE HR FILTER FABRIC BENEATH UNDER RIP RAP. 15. IF BARE SOIL IS EXPOSED DURING THE WINTER MONTHS, STABILIZATION BY MULCHING OR ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL IF BARE SOIL IS EXPOSED DURING THE WINTER MONTHS, STABILIZATION BY MULCHING OR ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL OCCUR PRIOR TO SNOWFALL OR GROUND FREEZE. 16. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE. 17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM INSPECTIONS AND MONITORING OF EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM INSPECTIONS AND MONITORING OF EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WI DNR "CONSTRUCTION SITE INSPECTION REPORT" FORM 3400-187.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. PREPARE SOIL BEFORE INSTALLING BLANKETS, INCLUDING APPLICATION OF LIME, FERTILIZER, AND PREPARE SOIL BEFORE INSTALLING BLANKETS, INCLUDING APPLICATION OF LIME, FERTILIZER, AND SEED. NOTE: WHEN USING CELL-O-SEED DO NOT SEED PREPARED AREA. CELL-O-SEED MUST BE INSTALLED WITH PAPER SIDE DOWN. 2. BEGIN AT THE TOP OF THE SLOPE BY ANCHORING THE BLANKET IN A 6" DEEP BY 6" WIDE BEGIN AT THE TOP OF THE SLOPE BY ANCHORING THE BLANKET IN A 6" DEEP BY 6" WIDE TRENCH. BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE TRENCH AFTER STAPLING. 3. ROLL THE BLANKETS DOWN THE SLOPE IN THE DIRECTION OF THE WATER FLOW. ROLL THE BLANKETS DOWN THE SLOPE IN THE DIRECTION OF THE WATER FLOW. 4. THE EDGES OF PARALLEL BLANKETS MUST BE STAPLED WITH APPROXIMATELY 2" OVERLAP. WHEN THE EDGES OF PARALLEL BLANKETS MUST BE STAPLED WITH APPROXIMATELY 2" OVERLAP. WHEN BLANKETS MUST BE SPLICED DOWN THE SLOPE, PLACE BLANKETS END OVER END (SHINGLE STYLE) WITH APPROXIMATELY 6" OVERLAP. STAPLE THROUGH OVERLAPPED AREA APPROXIMATELY 12" APART.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT CARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USILT FENCE TIE BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN REQUIRED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. HORIZONTAL BRACE WITH 2"x4" WOODEN FRAME OR HORIZONTAL BRACE WITH 2"x4" WOODEN FRAME OR EQUIVALENT AT TOP OF POST AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. 2. TRENCH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4" WIDE BY 6" DEEP TO TRENCH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4" WIDE BY 6" DEEP TO BURY AND ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH AND BACKFILL. NEXT, COMPACT THE TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL. 3. WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1-1/8" x 1-1/8" IN WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1-1/8" x 1-1/8" IN SIZE AND BE MADE FROM OAK OR HICKORY. ATTACH THE FABRIC TO THE POST WITH WIRE STAPLES OR WOODEN LATH AND NAILS. 4. WOOD POSTS SHALL MAINTAIN A 3' MAXIMUM SPACING WHEN WOOD POSTS SHALL MAINTAIN A 3' MAXIMUM SPACING WHEN USING STANDARD GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. WHEN WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC IS USED, THE WOOD POSTS MAY BE SPACED UP TO 8' APART.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST AND ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC WisDOT TYPE FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL AND COMPACT TRENCH W/EXCAVATED SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST LENGTH 4' MIN.  2' MIN. DEPTH IN GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLD 3" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION RIDGE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE GRADE EXCEEDS 2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% OR GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'  R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"-4" (75-100mm) COURSE AGGREGATE MIN. 12" (300mm) THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION THAT WILL PREVENT THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION THAT WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF  SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS.  THIS MAY REQUIRE TOP DRESSING.  REPAIR AND/OR CLEANOUT 2. WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ONTO WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. ANY MEASURES USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT. 3. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON AN AREA STABILIZED WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON AN AREA STABILIZED WITH CRUSHED STONE THAT DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAP OR SEDIMENT BASIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLY WATER TO WASH WHEELS IF NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE REBAR OR STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD FOR REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR INLETS WITH CAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BOX, USE WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X4", EXTEND 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE WIDTH ON BOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDES, LENGTH VARIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURE TO GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH WIRE OR PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAP POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET SPECIFICATIONS AS PER THE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION LENGTH AND WIDTH TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC, TYPE FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT, BACK AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE FROM SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIECE OF FABRIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM DOUBLE STITCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAMS ALL AROUND SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIECES AND ON FLAP POCKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X6" OVAL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT INTO ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR SIDE PANELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  USE FLEXSTORM'S CATCH-IT PRODUCT OR APPROVED EQUAL WITH RIGID FRAME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  DO NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF OF THE CURB FACE OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0



ST

ST#1
CO#1

RD#1
RD#2 RD#3 RD#4 RD#5 RD#6

SS#1

W

W

W

UTILITY

STORM MANHOLE
SCHEDULE:

CLEAN OUT
SCHEDULE:

ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION
SCHEDULE:

Po
in
t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.

2020 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C

REVISIONS

CHECKED:

DRAWN:

DATE
PROJECT NO.

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

ite
ct

ur
e

SHEETC5.0

49
41

 K
IR

SC
HL

IN
G

 C
O

UR
T

ST
EV

EN
S 

PO
IN

T,
 W

I 5
44

81
71

5.
34

4.
99

99
(P

H)
 7

15
.3

44
.9

92
2(

FA
X)

D
G

I-
A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D
, L

LC
D

G
 A

B
B

O
TS

FO
R

D
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

A
B

B
O

TS
FO

R
D

C
LA

R
K

 C
O

U
N

TY
, W

I
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

JJL

MAK

2-26-2021
20.110

GENERAL NOTES:

0' 30' 60'

1" = 30'

UTILITY DISCLAIMER:

LEGEND

ENDWALL
STRUCTURE

SANITARY SEWER
RISER

SANITARY CLEANOUT 8" - 30"

(3)  VARIABLE SUMP
DEPTH

ACCORDING TO PLANS
(6" MIN. ON 8" - 24", 10"

MIN. ON 30"
BASED ON

MANUFACTURING REQ.)
4" MIN ON 8" - 24"

6" MIN ON 30"

MINIMUM PIPE BURIAL
DEPTH PER PIPE
MANUFACTURER

RECOMMENDATION
(MIN. MANUFACTURING

REQ. SAME AS MIN. SUMP)

(3)  VARIABLE INVERT HEIGHTS
AVAILABLE (ACCORDING TO

PLANS/TAKE OFF)

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR
OTHER GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE
REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS I, CLASS II, OR CLASS III
MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM D2321.  BEDDING &
BACKFILL FOR SURFACE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE
PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ASTM D2321.

WATERTIGHT JOINT
(CORRUGATED HDPE SHOWN)

1  -  8" - 30" DOME GRATES SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PER
      ASTM A536  GRADE 70-50-05.
2  -  8" & 10" DOME GRATES FIT ONTO THE DRAIN BASINS
       WITH THE USE OF A PVC BODY TOP.  SEE DRAWING
       NO. 7001-110-045.
3  -  DRAIN BASIN TO BE CUSTOM MANUFACTURED
      ACCORDING TO PLAN  DETAILS.  RISERS ARE NEEDED
       FOR BASINS OVER 84" DUE TO SHIPPING
       RESTRICTIONS.  SEE DRAWING NO. 7001-110-065.
4  -  DRAINAGE CONNECTION STUB JOINT TIGHTNESS
       SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D3212 FOR CORRUGATED
      HDPE (ADS N-12/HANCOR DUAL WALL), N-12 HP, & PVC
       SEWER (4" - 24").
5  -  ADAPTERS CAN BE MOUNTED ON ANY ANGLE 0° TO
      360°.  TO DETERMINE MINIMUM ANGLE BETWEEN
      ADAPTERS SEE DRAWING NO. 7001-110-012.
6  -  8" - 30" DOME GRATES HAVE NO LOAD RATING.

(1, 2)  INTEGRATED DUCTILE IRON
GRATE TO MATCH BASIN O.D.

(4)  VARIOUS TYPES OF INLET & OUTLET ADAPTERS
AVAILABLE:  4" - 30" FOR CORRUGATED HDPE

(ADS N-12/HANCOR DUAL WALL, ADS/HANCOR
SINGLE WALL), N-12 HP, PVC SEWER (EX: SDR 35),

PVC DWV (EX:  SCH 40), PVC C900/C905,
CORRUGATED & RIBBED PVC

(5)  ADAPTER
ANGLES VARIABLE

0° - 360° ACCORDING
TO PLANS

DOWNSPOUT DRAIN
CONNECTION

NYLOPLAST DRAIN
BASIN W/DOME GRATE

53

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' x 130' 9,100 SF Prototype A With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 1397.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2318

AutoCAD SHX Text
1400.544

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.T.H. "13" (4TH STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.92 INV(N)1389.52 *UNABLE TO SEE OTHER INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.05 INV(S)1388.95 *UNABLE TO SEE OTHER INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1394.65 INV(N)1388.55 *UNABLE TO SEE OTHER INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1396.67 INV(N)1392.70 INV(NW)1391.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.16 INV(N)1390.47 INV(SW)1390.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNABLE TO LOCATE WHERE 6"ST GOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNABLE TO LOCATE WHERE 48"ST GOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1396.00 INV(E)1392.06 INV(NW)1393.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNABLE TO LOCATE WHERE 6"ST GOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNABLE TO LOCATE WHERE 21"ST GOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"CULVERT INV 1393.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"CULVERT INV 1393.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1396.48 INV(N)1386.69 INV(S)1386.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 1395.30 INV(N)1391.50 INV(S)1389.45 INV(SE)1388.92 INV(W)1388.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 10' UTILITY EASEMENT FOR SEWER AND WATER LATERALS. LATERALS ARE SHOWN APPROXIMATE AND WILL BE INSTALLED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY LOCATION, INVERT, & SIZE OF SANITARY LATERAL. COORDINATE CONNECTION W/CITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO 1" WATER LATERAL 5' FROM BUILDING. COORDINATE W/BUILDING PLUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO 4" SANITARY LATERAL 5' FROM BUILDING @ INVERT 1390.50. COORDINATE W/BUILDING PLUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY LOCATION & SIZE OF WATER LATERAL. COORDINATE CONNECTION W/CITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ENDWALL STRUCTURE WITHOUT RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DEPTH WISDOT MEDIUM RIP RAP W/TYPE HR GEOTEXTILE FABRIC PLACED BENEATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  2. GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL SHALL BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL SHALL BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  3. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED AND OR ADJUSTED ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED AND OR ADJUSTED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SITE GRADING CONTRACTOR.  4. REFER TO THE PROPOSED BUILDING MECHANICAL/PLUMBING PLANS TO VERIFY EXACT CONNECTION LOCATIONS AND SIZES REFER TO THE PROPOSED BUILDING MECHANICAL/PLUMBING PLANS TO VERIFY EXACT CONNECTION LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER AND WATER LATERALS.  5. COORDINATE ALL UTILITY WORK WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, CABLE, COORDINATE ALL UTILITY WORK WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, CABLE, TELEPHONE AND ELECTRICAL (INCLUDING MAIN SERVICE, SITE LIGHTING, CONDUITS AND SIGNAGE). 6. COORDINATE ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY WITH THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY. COORDINATE ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY WITH THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY. 7. ALL TESTING AND INSPECTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPS 382.21. ALL TESTING AND INSPECTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPS 382.21. 8. THE PROPOSED WATER MAIN SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 7'-6" TO THE TOP OF PIPE FROM PROPOSED FINISHED THE PROPOSED WATER MAIN SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 7'-6" TO THE TOP OF PIPE FROM PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE. SEE SHEET C3.0 FOR PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE. 9. THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND PRIOR TO THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND PRIOR TO CONNECTING SANITARY SEWER AND WATER LATERALS TO THE PUBLIC MAINS. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN APPROVED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN APPROVED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING. 11. THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL OPERATE ALL EXISTING WATER VALVES, IF NEEDED. THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL OPERATE ALL EXISTING WATER VALVES, IF NEEDED. 12. FIELD VERIFY INVERT ELEVATION OF THE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER PUBLIC MAIN, AT THE LOCATION OF THE SERVICE FIELD VERIFY INVERT ELEVATION OF THE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER PUBLIC MAIN, AT THE LOCATION OF THE SERVICE LATERAL CONNECTIONS, PRIOR TO CONNECTING THE LATERALS TO THE PUBLIC MAIN. 13. INSTALL WisDOT TYPE HR FILTER FABRIC BENEATH PROPOSED RIP RAP.INSTALL WisDOT TYPE HR FILTER FABRIC BENEATH PROPOSED RIP RAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SANITARY SEWER INV.=1389.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x4" WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SANITARY SEWER INV.=1385.57 +-

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U*NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
-VERIFY SIZE, DEPTH, & LOCATION OF SANITARY MAIN PRIOR TO CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-COORDINATE CONNECTION WITH THE CITY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDWALL APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDWALL APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM OR CULVERT PIPE SIZE AND MATERIALS OF PIPE MAY VARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDWALL APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STORM SEWER OUTLET ENDWALL APRONS SHALL HAVE THE LAST 3 JOINTS TIED WITH GALVANIZED "U" BOLT FASTENERS (OR ENGINEER APPROVED TIES) - 2 FASTENERS PER JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ENDWALL APRON SHALL BE PLACED LEVEL WITH ENDWALL APRON SHALL BE PLACED LEVEL WITH THE TOP OF THE RIPRAP.  PLACE FILTER FABRIC BENEATH THE PROPOSED RIPRAP.  RIPRAP SHALL BE PLACED ONLY AT DISCHARGE END PIPE.  SEE UTILITY PLAN FOR LOCATION  2. ALL ENDWALLS SHALL HAVE A TRASH GUARDALL ENDWALLS SHALL HAVE A TRASH GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC SHALL EXTEND UNDER APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC CLEANOUT RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE PATTERN FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THREADED PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORM/SANITARY SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTICIPATED DEPTH OF FROST

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-6" BELOW FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC FROST SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON FROST SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE WATERTIGHT TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ENDWALL STRUCTURE WITH RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. CONNECT DOWNSPOUT DIRECTLY INTO 6" RISER PIPE. CONNECT DOWNSPOUT DIRECTLY INTO 6" RISER PIPE. 2. SEE THE UTILITY PLAN FOR INVERT AND RIM ELEVATIONS.SEE THE UTILITY PLAN FOR INVERT AND RIM ELEVATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COLLECTOR STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"x6" WYE-TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



City of Abbotsford, WI 

UPDATE 
Page 1 of 2 

V:\Administration\Marshfield Office Administration\Project Updates\ABBOTSFORD\2021\Abbotsford April 2021 Project Update.docx 

UPDATE  A Review of MSA’s Commitment to Your Community

CLIENT LIAISON:  
Dan Borchardt, PE 
Phone: 715.304.0448 

Cell: 715.216-3601 
dborchardt@msa-ps.com 

DATE: 
April 5, 2021 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL DESIGN - MSA PROJECT #07681015 
SPRUCE ST. (BUS. 29) RECONDITIONING PROJECT - MSA PROJECT #07681024 
CONSTRUCTION UPDATE  
Melvin Companies plans to resume work on Spruce Street beginning April 19, starting with 
placing sidewalk along the west side of 4th Street.  They will proceed to complete the Rapid 
Flashing Beacon (RFB) work along STH 13, striping and punchlist items along the project.   

Between the design and bidding of the SRTS and Spruce Street projects, the City implemented 
a 4-way stop condition at the intersection of 4th Street North and Spruce Street. The design 
documents for the SRTS project included a RFB at the east leg of the intersection to provide for 
a safe mid-block pedestrian crossing — as if the intersection was not a stop condition. Since 
FHWA does not allow for both a stop sign in conjunction with a RFB the City will need to choose 
the best control for this intersection. 

MSA and Police Chief Jason Bauer discussed the best intersection control for the intersection of 
4th Street and Spruce. MSA recommends a 4-way stop condition, as this creates the safest 
condition for pedestrians to cross. The public has been practicing this traffic maneuver for an 
extended period of time and changing it now would create safety concerns.   

The City is also looking at raising funds to supplement the east and west approaches to the 
intersection with LED flashing stop signs.  If the City chooses to pursue LED Flashing stop 
signs, MSA would work with the contractor to get a credit back on the RFB (there will likely will 
be a restocking fee) and change order LED flashing stop signs into the SRTS project.  An 
alternative to getting the installation and material credit on the RFB, would be to install the RFB 
at an alternate location near the school at a mid-block crossing on 4th street.    

The DOT is requesting the City place “Yield to Pedestrians Here” temporary pavement markings
and signage on STH 13 in advance of each of the RFB crossings in advance of their future 
pavement rehabilitation project on STH 13.    

 

68



 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 2 of 2 

V:\Administration\Marshfield Office Administration\Project Updates\ABBOTSFORD\2021\Abbotsford April 2021 Project Update.docx

PROJECT UPDATE 

City of Abbotsford, WI 
April 5, 2020 

INDUSTRIAL PARK UTILITY AND ROADWAY EXTENSION – MSA #07681040  
CONSTRUCTION UPDATE 
Prime Contractor Haas Sons, Inc., plan to be back onsite in the beginning of May (weather 
permitting) to complete site restoration and paving work. 

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD LINDEN STREET RECONSTRUCTION– MSA PROJECT 
#07681046 
MSA sent a conceptual design of the proposed box culvert solution to CN on 12/1/2020.  CN 
replied on January 14, 2021 and stated that they do not plan on making capital improvements to 
the drainage under their tracks and if the City was not planning on financing and installing a box 
culvert similar in size the City would need to find an alternate solution to not jeopardize the 
safety of the tracks.  MSA completed 50% of the project design of a solution that would alleviate 
the City’s problem and had received notice from City staff to stop work on the project because 
the proposed solution did not meet the City’s budget.  MSA has stopped work on this project.   

SCHILLING SUBDIVISION ATHLETIC FIELD STAKING  
In April MSA will be assisting Craig with the layout of the Schilling Subdivision athletic field 
corners so the field can be striped for athletic events.

ABBOTSFORD WATER SYSTEM EVALUATION – MSA PROJECT #07681047 
MSA has continued work to establish the primary water system needs.  Based on historic and 
projected water needs, and the current source capacity, the primary need is for reconditioning of 
existing wells to restore capacity and for the construction of additional wells.  The Water System 
model had been made functional and the next step is to run various flow scenarios to identify 
potential distribution system deficiencies, but preliminary review indicates significant fire flow 
capability throughout the City from a hydraulic standpoint.  Besides additional well capacity, the 
other significant need is to recondition of the elevated water storage reservoir per the 
recommendations of the tank inspection report by KLM Engineering.  MSA will be at the April 5 
Council meeting to discuss potential funding for water system needs:  applications to the 
Community Development Block Grant are due on May 13, applications to the DNR Safe 
Drinking Water Loan Program are due on June 30.

69



 
 
 
March 2, 2021 
 
Dan Grady, City Administrator 
City of Abbotsford 
203 N. First Street, P.O. Box 589 
Abbotsford, WI 54405 
 
RE: Professional Engineering Services Proposal 
       Linden Street Storm Sewer 
       City of Abbotsford, WI 
 
Dear Administrator Grady, Mayor Voss & City Council: 
 
Cedar Corporation is pleased to submit this proposal to provide professional design, bidding and 
construction engineering services related to Linden Street Storm Sewer, City of Abbotsford, 
Wisconsin. 
 
NOTE:  This Project scope of work is understood to be the first phase of proposed multi-phase 
work pursuant to Client’s available funding to address past flooding issues in the area pursuant to 
MSA Consultants Watershed Study summary document recommendations dated August 17, 
2020.  The Engineer’s scope of work for this Project does not include any subject watershed 
hydrology, hydraulic, quantity, quality, etc. modeling and study analysis work with respect to 
addressing past tributary watershed flooding issues, proposed storm water improvements 
discharge to the existing railroad property culvert, downstream property owners and 
infrastructure.   This area will continue to experience flooding issues during various rainfall storm 
events and conditions until the future phase improvements are completed pursuant of MSA 
Consultants Watershed Study document recommendations.   
 
SCOPE OF PROJECT: The City of Abbotsford is requesting professional design, bidding and 
construction engineering services for Linden Street Storm Sewer including field topographic and 
data collection survey, base map, preliminary design, final design, staff/ committee/council 
meetings, opinion of probable costs, applicable governing agency permitting, specifications and 
bid documents, bidding, attend bid opening, bid tabulation results, contract documents,  pre-
construction meeting, construction staking and layout, construction observation, construction 
coordination and administration, as-built construction record drawings including the following 
limits:  
 
LINDEN STREET STORM SEWER – 600 TOTAL Lineal Feet 

SCOPE OF SERVICES: Cedar Corporation (hereinafter called “Engineer”) proposes to render 
professional design, bidding and construction engineering services for City of Abbotsford 
(hereinafter called “Client”) with respect to the above Scope of Project related to the Linden Street 
Storm Sewer in accordance with City of Abbotsford requirements (hereinafter called “Project”).  
The Engineer will provide required professional services during the Project as follows:   

 

 

 

70



Surveying: 

• Perform field topographic and data collection surveying and prepare base map in
accordance with standard surveying practices, to the extent necessary to complete the
engineering design of the Project described above; including accurately reflect current
conditions for proposed gravel street and drainage installation improvements that may
influence the Project design and construction.  Surveying services does not include any
land survey for establishing or mapping any property, property lines, easements, streets,
and highway rights-of-way.

Design Engineering: 

• Attend initial kickoff meeting with city staff and city officials to discuss overall Project
goals and to finalize the Project work plan and schedule.

• Preparation of preliminary plans showing general alignment and profile of street and
drainage improvements to fit within existing street right-of-way area.

• Review governing agency permit requirements.

• Meet with city staff, committee & council to review preliminary designs.

• Incorporation and refinement of any necessary or suggested changes in the preliminary
design.

• Preparation of final design documents, analysis calculations, reports, street and drainage
plan and profile sheets, typical street section, street cross-sections, construction detail
sheets, erosion control plans, grading and restoration plans, traffic control plan,
construction specifications and bidding documents, and opinion of probable costs.

• Preparation and submittal of necessary regulatory permit request application forms to
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for storm water management and
construction erosion control Water Resource Application Project Permit Discharge
Storm Water from Construction Site (WRAPP).

• Submittal of 90% completed plans and specifications for review by the Client.

• Updated cost estimates at the 90% complete stage.

• Incorporation of comments received and prepare 100% completed plans and
specifications.

• Attend required city staff, committee, council, and other governing agency meetings.

Bidding: 

• Prepare municipal unit price bid quantities take offs from plans and prepare bid
document form.

• Prepare Advertisement for Bid to be published in the Client’s official newspaper, and
the Engineer will post the Project to its Website via the Quest Electronic Construction
Document Network for bid documents download by prospective bidders.

• Provide answers and clarification of questions from contractors, suppliers, sub-
contractors, and Client during bidding, including preparation of any necessary bid
addendums.

71



• Attend public bid opening at City Hall. 

• Review the bid results, prepare bid tabulation results for all bidders, confirm that low 
bidder has obtained all bonds and insurance, and can complete the work, and 
recommend bid award after review of all bids. 

• The Engineer will coordinate the issuance of Notice of Award, execution of Contract 
Documents, required Bonds and Insurance, and Notice to Proceed with the Client. 

• Attend required city staff, committee, council, and other governing agency meetings. 

Construction Engineering:  
 

• Conduct a pre-construction meeting with Client, contractor, sub-contractors, utility 
companies, etc.  

• Provide one-time horizontal and vertical control staking and layout for construction, as 
needed. Engineer is not responsible for preservation of construction staking for the 
contractor, and any required re-staking due to contractor negligence will be performed at 
the expense of the contractor. Any required re-staking due to vandalism or severe 
weather will be discussed and negotiated with the Client.  

• Provide construction coordination and administration services for the Project during 
construction. Oversee and coordinate construction activities, including processing 
change orders and payment requests, and meet with property owners when required. 
Attend weekly on-site progress meeting with contractor and Client.  

• The Client shall review and approve all Work Directives or Change Orders for the 
Project as presented by the Engineer prior to the work being commenced by the 
contractor. 

• Prepare and provide as-built construction record drawings to the Client in AutoCADD 
electronic and hard copy format upon completion.  

• Attend required City staff, committee, and other governing agency meetings.  

 
COMPENSATION: The Client agrees to pay the Engineer a Lump Sum “Not to Exceed” fee for 
professional design engineering services for the Project in the amounts listed and described below.  
Any additional work not included in the Scope of Services will be invoiced to the Client on a time and 
material basis.  The Engineer will provide the Client a written quote for any additional work at the 
Client’s request.  The Client will be responsible for all applicable governing agency fees including but 
not limited to permit, review, application, recording, etc., fees. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

72



LINDEN STREET STORM SEWER – 600 TOTAL Lineal Feet 

Estimated Construction Cost w/Contingencies                                       $83,810 

Design & Bidding Engineering Fee:  

 Field Topographic & Data Collection Surveying & Base Map      $1,200 
  
 Design Engineering                  $5,200 
 
 Bidding Services                  $2,500 

Construction Engineering Fee:  

 Construction Staking and Layout    $1,200 

 Construction Coordination and Administration       $800 

Total Design & Bidding Engineering Lump Sum                                   _______   
“Not to Exceed” Fee                                                                                  $10,900 

Total Opinion of Probable Project Cost                            $94,710 
 
CLIENT SUPPLIED INFORMATION: The Client will provide the Engineer with available copies 
of construction record plans for existing water system, sanitary sewer system, storm sewer system, 
water and sanitary sewer service lines, city utility systems maps, sanitary sewer televising video 
and report, assessor property owner maps and parcel information, right-of-way maps, recorded 
easement documents, property title search if needed, known site environmental issues and 
concerns, boundary survey/certified survey/plat maps, Project review input and comments, etc. for 
the Project.  

DESIGN TIMELINE: The Engineer’s services shall be performed as expeditiously as is 
consistent with the orderly progress of the Project.  The Engineer shall make every effort to 
complete the work within the time frame set by the Client.    The Cedar Corporation team has the 
capacity and availability to commence work immediately.  The following is the Engineer’s 
proposed timeline for the Project: 
 
LINDEN STREET STORM SEWER – 600 TOTAL Lineal Feet 

TASK       COMPLETION DATE 
 Notice to Proceed (City Council Meeting)                  April 5, 2021 
 Kick-off Meeting          April 6, 2021 
 Field Topographic & Data Collection Survey & Base Map   April 2021  
 Design Engineering               April 2021 
 Specifications & Bid Documents        April 2021 
 Permits            April 2021 
 Advertisement for Bids          May 2021 
 Bid Opening at City Hall         May 2021 
 Bid Award (City Council Meeting)        June 7, 2021 
 Notice of Award & Contract Documents        June 8, 2021 
 Notice to Proceed & Pre-Construction Conference                July 2021 
 Commence Construction         July/August 2021 
 Substantial Complete Construction        July/August 2021 
 Final Complete Construction          July/August 2021             
 
 

73



SERVICES NOT PROVIDED AS PART OF THIS PROPOSAL: Archaeological studies and 
investigations,  environmental studies and assessments, environmental investigations, boundary 
survey, certified survey map, subdivision plat map, easement documents, title search, land 
acquisition, street and highway right-of-way map, field locating and marking of existing 
underground utility systems, governing agency permit fees, ecological studies and investigations, 
flood plain studies and determination, traffic impact analysis and report, railroad permitting or 
coordination, construction or drainage easements, WIDOT Trans 233 permits and approval 
request, and historical site studies and investigations are not included as part of this proposal.   
 
PAYMENT POLICY: Client agrees to pay Engineer the amount shown on invoices presented to 
the Client for services rendered monthly.  All invoices are due within 30 days of receipt.   
 
AGREEMENT: If these terms, as stated above, are understood and agreeable, please sign both 
copies of this proposal and return one to our office by mail, email or fax.   
                                                                                   
Sincerely,   
 
CEDAR CORPORATION 
  

          
Brian Chapman                                  Russ Kiviniemi, P.E.                                                       
Project Manager                                 Principal 
 
    

   
 
Accepted this                   day of                                      , 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
By: _________________________  By: __________________________  
       Dan Grady, City Administrator                             Lori Voss, Mayor  
  
 

74



$ 755,506.71
Number Additions $ 1,000.00

1 $1,000.00 $ 756,506.71
2
3 $ 637,581.88

$ 18,912.67
$ 0.00
$ 18,912.67
$ 618,669.21

$1,000.00 $ 598,097.96
$ 20,571.25

NET CHANGE BY 
CHANGE ORDERS

Payment of:

is  recommended by: _____________________
(Date)

Payment of:

is approved by: _____________________
(Date)

By: Date: Approved by: _____________________
(Date)

EJCDC No. C-620 (2007 Edition)

Change Order Summary

Contractor’s Application For Payment No. 6
To (Owner):  City of Abbotsford Application Period:    10/23/20 - 11/24/20 Application Date: 11/24/20
Project: Abbotsford Industrial Park Extension From (Contractor): Haas Sons, Inc. Notice to Proceed Date: 5/28/20

Contract: Via (Engineer): MSA Professional Services, Inc.
Owner's Contract No.: Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.: 07681040

Application for Payment

Approved Change Orders 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE
Deductions 2. Net change by Change Orders

3. CURRENT CONTRACT PRICE (Line 1 ± 2)
4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE

(Column G on Progress Estimate)
5. RETAINAGE:

a. 2.5 % x $_________________ Work Completed
b. 0 % x $_________________ Stored Material
c. Total Retainage (Line 5a + Line 5b)

Contractor’s Certification

6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5c)
TOTALS $0.00 7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application)

8. AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION

$1,000.00

 _____________________________________________________ 
Funding Agency (if applicable)

Prepared by the Engineers' Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.

The undersigned Contractor certifies that: (1) all previous progress payments received
from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied on account
to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with Work
covered by prior Applications for Payment; (2) title of all Work, materials and
equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this
Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all
Liens, security interests and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a Bond
acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security interest or
encumbrances); and (3) all Work covered by this Application for Payment is in
accordance with the Contract Documents and is not defective.

$20,571.25 
(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of other amount)

_____________________________________________________
(Engineer)

$20,571.25 
(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of other amount)

_____________________________________________________
(Owner)

1 of 375



Progress Estimate Contractor’s Application
Project: Abbotsford Industrial Park Extension Application Number: 4

Application Date: 9/25/20
A B1 B2 C D E F G H I

Item
Bid Unit Unit Bid

 Description Qty Price Value From Prev. Qty this Value this $ %
Application Period Application not in C or E (C*B1 +  E + F) (G / B) (B - G)

Base Bid
1 Mobilization, Bonds and Insurance 1 LS $25,825.00 $25,825.00 0.75 $0.00 $19,368.75 75% $6,456.25
2 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 1.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100% $0.00
3 Traffic Control 1 LS $5,550.00 $5,550.00 1.00 $0.00 $5,550.00 100% $0.00
4 Temporary Concrete Barrier 230 LF $20.00 $4,600.00 240.00 $0.00 $4,800.00 104% -$200.00
5 Silt Fence 3,000 LF $2.67 $8,010.00 3,128.00 $0.00 $8,351.76 104% -$341.76
6 Sediment Log Ditch Check 20 LF $7.11 $142.20 $0.00 $0.00 0% $142.20
7 Rip Rap Medium 80 CY $20.00 $1,600.00 80.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 100% $0.00
8 Erosion Mat Class I Type A 11,000 SY $1.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,000.00
9 Culvert Pipe Check 3 EA $1.00 $3.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3.00
10 Inlet Protection 10 EA $1.35 $13.50 2.00 $0.00 $2.70 20% $10.80
11 Erosion and Sedimentation Control 1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.50 $0.00 $1,000.00 50% $1,000.00
12 Concrete Quality Control 1 LS $500.00 $500.00 1.00 $0.00 $500.00 100% $0.00
13 Site Maintenance and Restoration 1 LS $26,000.00 $26,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $26,000.00
14 Dewatering 1 LS $0.01 $0.01 1.00 $0.00 $0.01 100% $0.00
15 Rail Road Insurance, Permit and Utility Locate 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00 1.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 100% $0.00
16 Rail Road Flagging Allowance - Days 15 15 DAYS $1,300.00 $19,500.00 4.00 $0.00 $5,200.00 27% $14,300.00
17 Bore/Jack 24-Inch Steel Casing 137 LF $494.00 $67,678.00 137.00 $0.00 $67,678.00 100% $0.00
18 6-Inch PVC Water Main 80 LF $40.00 $3,200.00 73.50 $0.00 $2,940.00 92% $260.00
19 8-inch PVC Water Main 980 LF $45.00 $44,100.00 975.00 $0.00 $43,875.00 99% $225.00
20 6-Inch Gate Valve & Box 4 EA $1,600.00 $6,400.00 4.00 $0.00 $6,400.00 100% $0.00
21 8-Inch Gate Valve & Box 3 EA $2,025.00 $6,075.00 3.00 $0.00 $6,075.00 100% $0.00
22 8" x 6" TEE 4 EA $700.00 $2,800.00 4.00 $0.00 $2,800.00 100% $0.00
23 8" x 8" TEE 1 EA $760.00 $760.00 1.00 $0.00 $760.00 100% $0.00
24 8-Inch 45 Degree Bend 2 EA $575.00 $1,150.00 2.00 $0.00 $1,150.00 100% $0.00
25 8-Inch 22.5 Degree Bend 2 EA $570.00 $1,140.00 3.00 $0.00 $1,710.00 150% -$570.00
26 8-Inch 11.25 Degree Bend 2 EA $560.00 $1,120.00 1.00 $0.00 $560.00 50% $560.00
27 6" CAP 2 EA $200.00 $400.00 2.00 $0.00 $400.00 100% $0.00
28 Hydrant Complete 2 EA $4,075.00 $8,150.00 2.00 $0.00 $8,150.00 100% $0.00
29 Remove, Salvage and Reinstall Pipe/ Hydrant 1 EA $1,325.00 $1,325.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,325.00
30 1-Inch Corp., Tap, Curb Stop & Box 1 EA $400.00 $400.00 1.00 $0.00 $400.00 100% $0.00
31 2-Inch Corp., Tap, Curb Stop & Box 2 EA $950.00 $1,900.00 2.00 $0.00 $1,900.00 100% $0.00
32 1-Inch HDPE Water Service 50 LF $31.00 $1,550.00 48.00 $0.00 $1,488.00 96% $62.00
33 2-Inch HDPE Water Service 50 LF $32.00 $1,600.00 55.00 $0.00 $1,760.00 110% -$160.00
34 Connect to Existing Water Main 2 EA $3,275.00 $6,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $6,550.00
35 Bore/Jack 24-Inch Steel Casing 156 LF $525.00 $81,900.00 156.00 $0.00 $81,900.00 100% $0.00
36 8-Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer 1,120 LF $54.00 $60,480.00 1,115.00 $0.00 $60,210.00 100% $270.00
37 4-Foot Diameter Sanitary Manhole 5 EA $5,480.00 $27,400.00 5.00 $0.00 $27,400.00 100% $0.00
38 Connect to Existing Sanitary Sewer 2 EA $3,075.00 $6,150.00 2.00 $0.00 $6,150.00 100% $0.00
39 6-Inch PVC Sanitary Lateral 160 LF $32.25 $5,160.00 129.00 $0.00 $4,160.25 81% $999.75
40 8-Inch x 6-Inch Sewer Wye 3 EA $225.00 $675.00 3.00 $0.00 $675.00 100% $0.00

Work Completed Materials 
Pres. 

Stored

Tot. Completed & Stored to 
Date Balance to Finish

Bid 
Item #

2 of 376



Item
Bid Unit Unit Bid

 Description Qty Price Value From Prev. Qty this Value this $ %
Application Period Application not in C or E (C*B1 +  E + F) (G / B) (B - G)

Work Completed Materials 
Pres. 

Stored

Tot. Completed & Stored to 
Date Balance to Finish

Bid 
Item #

41 12-Inch PP (Polypropylene) Pipe 560 LF $37.00 $20,720.00 441.00 $0.00 $16,317.00 79% $4,403.00
42 12-Inch Galvanized Steel Endwall 6 EA $225.00 $1,350.00 3.00 $0.00 $675.00 50% $675.00
43 18 -Inch PP Pipe 64 LF $44.25 $2,832.00 32.00 $0.00 $1,416.00 50% $1,416.00
44 24-Inch PP Pipe 64 LF $52.75 $3,376.00 28.00 $0.00 $1,477.00 44% $1,899.00
45 18-Inch Galvanized Steel Endwall 2 EA $225.00 $450.00 1.00 $0.00 $225.00 50% $225.00
46 24-Inch Galvanized Steel Endwall 2 EA $275.00 $550.00 1.00 $0.00 $275.00 50% $275.00
47 48-Inch RCP (Remove, Salvage and Reinstall  55 LF $135.00 $7,425.00 22.00 $0.00 $2,970.00 40% $4,455.00
48 Stormwater Pond 1 EA $60,500.00 $60,500.00 1.00 $0.00 $60,500.00 100% $0.00
49 Box Weir Outlet Structure w/Grate 2 EA $5,900.00 $11,800.00 2.00 $0.00 $11,800.00 100% $0.00
50 Connect to Existing Storm Sewer 2 EA $1,500.00 $3,000.00 2.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 100% $0.00
51 Nyloplast 2-Ft x 3-Ft Curb Inlet (24-Inch) 6 EA $2,625.00 $15,750.00 6.00 $0.00 $15,750.00 100% $0.00
52 Excavation Common 1 LS $8,000.00 $8,000.00 1.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 100% $0.00
53 Rock Excavation 20 CY $0.01 $0.20 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.20
54 Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) 50 CY $10.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $500.00
55 Imported Granular Backfill 100 CY $11.90 $1,190.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,190.00
56 Select Crush Material (12-Inch Depth) 2,010 SY $8.67 $17,426.70 2,000.00 $0.00 $17,340.00 100% $86.70
57 Select Crush Material (18-Inch Depth) 510 SY $14.00 $7,140.00 370.00 $0.00 $5,180.00 73% $1,960.00
58 Base Aggregate Dense -1 1/4 Inch 2,610 SY $6.45 $16,834.50 2,570.00 $0.00 $16,576.50 98% $258.00
59 4-Inch Asphalt Pavement (2 Lifts) 1,710 SY $23.51 $40,202.10 875 $20,571.25 $20,571.25 51% $19,630.85
60 6-Inch Asphalt Pavement (3 Lifts) (STH 13) 450 SY $39.23 $17,653.50 442.00 $0.00 $17,339.66 98% $313.84
61 30-Inch Curb and Gutter, Type HM 820 LF $18.00 $14,760.00 729.00 $0.00 $13,122.00 89% $1,638.00
62 30-Inch Curb and Gutter, Type D (STH 13) 130 LF $28.00 $3,640.00 93.00 $0.00 $2,604.00 72% $1,036.00
63 4-Inch Concrete Sidewalk w/ 6-Inch Base 310 SF $7.00 $2,170.00 390.00 $0.00 $2,730.00 126% -$560.00
64 6-Inch Concrete Driveway w/Base 220 SF $7.50 $1,650.00 125.00 $0.00 $937.50 57% $712.50
65 Base Aggregate Driveway (12-Inch Depth) 500 SY $8.67 $4,335.00 450.00 $0.00 $3,901.50 90% $433.50
66 6-Inch HDPE Underdrain 900 LF $10.00 $9,000.00 900.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 100% $0.00
67 Geogrid (STH 13) 510 SY $3.00 $1,530.00 370.00 $0.00 $1,110.00 73% $420.00
68 Geotextile Fabric Type SAS 2,200 SY $1.75 $3,850.00 2,200.00 $0.00 $3,850.00 100% $0.00
69 2x2-Inch x 12 foot Posts Tubular Steel 8 EA $205.00 $1,640.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,640.00
70 Pavement Marking 4-Inch Epoxy 1,700 LF $0.65 $1,105.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,105.00
71 Pavement Marking Stop Line 18-Inch 80 LF $16.50 $1,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,320.00
72 Crosswalk Epoxy 6-inch 200 LF $10.25 $2,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,050.00
73 Pavement Marking Railroad Crossing Epoxy 2 EA $850.00 $1,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,700.00
74 Signs, HIPRR 75 SF $30.00 $2,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,250.00

CHANGE ORDERS/ EXTRAS
CO#1 8" Watermain Live Tap 1 EA $1,000.00 $1,000.00 1.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100% $0.00

TOTAL $756,506.71 $20,571.25 $0.00 $637,581.88 $118,924.83

3 of 377



78



79



80



81



82



83



84


	1 - April 5, 2021 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	6 - March  1, 2021 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
	7 - March 17, 2022 Committee of the Whole Minutes
	8 - Plan Commission  MINUTES March 11, 2021
	9 - Plan Commission  MINUTES March 25, 2021
	11 - listing agreement amendment
	11A - Schilling Plat
	12 - Developer's Agreement 03_25_2021
	CONTRACT FOR PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT
	BETWEEN THE CITY OF ABBOTSFORD
	& STRAIGHT SHOT INVESTMENT GROUP
	RECITALS
	Section 1.
	Section 2.
	Section 3.
	Section 4.
	Section 5. Miscellaneous
	City:  Dan Grady, City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer
	Section 6.
	Effective Date/Conformity
	Section 7.
	CITY OF ABBOTSFORD:
	Attest:  ____________________________  Dated: _________________________

	12A - Abbotsford Development - 2021-0325
	Sheets
	G002 - 3D Perspective


	12B - Abbotsford Multi-Family Development
	Sheets
	SD102 - Floor Plans - 3 Bed/ 2 1/2 Baths
	SD202 - Elevations


	13 - Schilling Land Purchase Agreement
	14 - DGI-Abbotsford Prelim CSM dated 2-16-2021
	Sheet 1
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1
	Plot Portrait
	Plot Landscape



	Sheet 2
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 2
	Plot Portrait
	Plot Landscape




	14A - 20.110 DG Abbotsford
	Sheets and Views
	C1.0 (DEMO)

	Sheets and Views
	C2.0 (LAYOUT)

	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 (GRADING)

	Sheets and Views
	C4.0 (EROSION)

	Sheets and Views
	C5.0 (UTILITY)


	16 - Police Amendment
	17 - 2021 ABBY FEST STEET USE 120210323132028
	17 - 2021 ABBY FEST STEET USE 220210323132054
	18 - ABBY FEST LIC20210401160015
	19 - FLEA PERMIT20210401094411
	20 - scan_mrachu_2020-10-02-13-49-30
	21 - Crack Sealing 1
	21 - Crack Sealing 2
	22C - Water Schilling
	23- Abbotsford April 2021 Project Update
	24 - Abbotsford- Pay App #6
	Cover Page (5)
	Progress Estimate (5)

	25 - 3rd ave 2
	25 - 3rd Ave 3
	25 - 3rd Ave 4
	25 - 3rd Ave
	28 - KRALCIK OP LIC20210312105918_Redacted
	28 - OP LIC01255420210303123328_Redacted
	28 - WHITE OP LIC20210312162533_Redacted
	Linden Street Storm Proposal.pdf
	Dan Grady, City Administrator
	City of Abbotsford
	203 N. First Street, P.O. Box 589
	Abbotsford, WI 54405
	CEDAR CORPORATION




